
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

November 07, 2022 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  November 07, 2022 

  Page 2 of 4 

 

 
This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their meeting and all items 

found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may also, in their absolute discretion, 

consider matters not shown on this agenda. 

 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting the Clerk to the 

Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 311. 

 

Please silence cell phones. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 07, 2022; 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library - Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

 

 Call to Order 

ITEM  Closed Session to Consult with the County Attorney in Regard to Potential 

Litigation 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Pastor Kevin Buzzard - Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Employee Recognition - Beverly Fonville 

B. Camden TDA Photo Contest - Sarah Hill 

ITEM 4. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 5. Public Hearings 

A. NCDOT Right-Of-Way Acquisition - Erin Burke 

B. Request for Zoning Map Amendment Sandy Hook Road - Amber Curling 

ITEM 6. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  November 07, 2022 

  Page 3 of 4 

 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

B. Adoption of 2023 Schedule of Values 

C. Parks & Recreation Trust Fund Grant Award (Treasure Point Park) - Austin Brown 

D. Preliminary Plan Application for Meadows at North River Crossing Major Subdivision - 

Amber Curling 

E. Lobbyist Discussion - Erin Burke 

F. Request for Qualifications (Admin Complex) - Erin Burke 

G. Resolution 2022-11-01 Supporting Operation Green Light for Veterans - Erin Burke 

H. Proclamation in Recognition of National Crash Responder Safety Week - Erin Burke 

ITEM 7. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Senior Advisory Board 

B. East Albemarle Regional Library Board 

C. Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board 

RECESS TO SOUTH CAMDEN WATER & SEWER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RECONVENE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

ITEM 8. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes 

B. Budget Amendments 

C. School Budget Amendments 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

E. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

F. Refunds Over $100.00 

G. Tax Collection Reports 

H. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

I. NCDOT Supplemental Funding Agreement 

ITEM 9. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 10. Commissioners' Reports 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  November 07, 2022 

  Page 4 of 4 

 

ITEM 11. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

ITEM 12. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 13. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.A 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Beverly Fonville, 

 Human Resources 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Employee Recognition 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

Kimberly Minton (Tax Department) will be recognized with a service pin for 10 years of 

employment with Camden County. 

3.A

Packet Pg. 5



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.B 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Camden TDA Photo Contest - Sarah Hill 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

Sarah Hill, Camden TDA Chairperson, will present the results of the 2022 Photo Contest. 

3.B

Packet Pg. 6



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Public Hearings 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   NCDOT Right-Of-Way Acquisition 

 

Attachments: CM Memo NCDOT ROW Acquistion Request

 (DOCX) 

NCDOT Right-of-Way Acquisition (PDF) 

 

County Manager memorandum, summary letter and supporting documentation attached. 

5.A

Packet Pg. 7



 
 

 

BACKGROUND 
 

NCDOT presented to the Board of Commissioners at the July 2022 

meeting. At that meeting upcoming projects were discussed. The 

widening of Old Swamp Road was one of the projects mentioned and 

NCDOT has begun the right-of-way acquisition portion of that project. 

The county owns a piece of property at intersection of Griffin and Old 

Swamp Road, highlighted in red in the map below. NCDOT proposes 

acquiring .013 acres from the county for $1,175.00. 

 

ANALYSIS 

 

Staff has reviewed this proposal in consultation with the County 

Attorney. The proposal supports the widening of a road frequently used 

by County residents. The widening project would allow for safer passage and use of the roadway. At the 

October 3, 2022 meeting the Public Hearing was set for November 7, 2022 and was subsequently duly 

advertised.   

 

NEXT STEP 

 

Hold the Public Hearing and staff recommends approval of the Acquisition Request. 

MEMORANDUM 

 
To:   Chair Munro & Commissioners 

  

From:   Erin Burke, County Manager 

 

Date:  November 7, 2022 

 

RE:   NCDOT Right of Way Acquisition Request 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
 M

em
o

 N
C

D
O

T
 R

O
W

 A
cq

u
is

ti
o

n
 R

eq
u

es
t 

 (
N

C
D

O
T

 R
ig

h
t-

O
f-

W
ay

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
D

O
T

 R
ig

h
t-

o
f-

W
ay

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
  (

N
C

D
O

T
 R

ig
h

t-
O

f-
W

ay
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
D

O
T

 R
ig

h
t-

o
f-

W
ay

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
  (

N
C

D
O

T
 R

ig
h

t-
O

f-
W

ay
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
D

O
T

 R
ig

h
t-

o
f-

W
ay

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
  (

N
C

D
O

T
 R

ig
h

t-
O

f-
W

ay
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
D

O
T

 R
ig

h
t-

o
f-

W
ay

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
  (

N
C

D
O

T
 R

ig
h

t-
O

f-
W

ay
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
D

O
T

 R
ig

h
t-

o
f-

W
ay

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
  (

N
C

D
O

T
 R

ig
h

t-
O

f-
W

ay
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
D

O
T

 R
ig

h
t-

o
f-

W
ay

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
  (

N
C

D
O

T
 R

ig
h

t-
O

f-
W

ay
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
D

O
T

 R
ig

h
t-

o
f-

W
ay

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
  (

N
C

D
O

T
 R

ig
h

t-
O

f-
W

ay
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Public Hearings 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Request for Zoning Map Amendment Sandy Hook Road 

 

Attachments: 1_20221107_AgendaSummary_SandyHookRezoning

 (DOCX) 

2_ 2022_11_7_StaffReportSandyHookRezoning

 (DOCX) 

3_Applications (PDF) 

4_SummaryVCtoNR (PDF) 

5_2022-11-01 Ordinance for Sandy Hook Rezoning

 (DOCX) 

 

Agenda summary, Planning Board recommendation and supporting documentation attached. 

5.B

Packet Pg. 16



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   November 7, 2022 

 

Attachments:   Staff Report, Applications and Use Comparison Table 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

Item Title: Request for Zoning Map Amendment for various parcels in the 800 and 900 block 

of Sandy Hook Road  

 

 

Summary: 

 

Various Owners are requesting a map amendment for 8 parcels in the 800 and 900 block of Sandy Hook 

Road from Village Commercial (VC) to Neighborhood Residential (NR).  All parcels are located in the 

Shiloh Township.   

 

On September 21, 2022, the Planning Board recommended approval of the rezoning request with a 5-0 

vote. 

 

The proposed zoning change is inconsistent with the CAMA Future Land Use Map.  The CAMA Future 

Land Use Maps has the majority of property identified as Crossroads Commercial. 

 

The proposed zoning change is inconsistent with the County’s Comprehensive Future Land Use Map 

which shows the current Village Commercial Zoning Parcels to be Community Core. 

 

 

Recommendation:   

 

Motion to approve Consistency Statement: 

 

Motion to recommend approval of the Consistency Statement due to the requested zoning change being 

consistent with the Future Land Use Plans in that areas of mixed uses created by businesses and 

residences with character and privacy are encouraged. 

 

Motion to approve: 

 

Motion to recommend approval of Ordinance 2022-11-01 and the Zoning Map Amendment UDO# 

2022-09-05 for various properties in the 800 and 900 block of Sandy Hook Rd from Village Commercial 

(VC) to Neighborhood Residential (NR). 

 

Reasonableness Statement for approval: 

 

The requested rezoning is consistent with the current uses of these properties. 

5.B.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

21
10

7_
A

g
en

d
aS

u
m

m
ar

y_
S

an
d

yH
o

o
kR

ez
o

n
in

g
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
S

an
d

y 
H

o
o

k 
R

o
ad

)



` 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

Ordinance 2022-11-01 

UDO 2022-09-05 

 Zoning Map Amendment  
Various Parcels in the 800 & 900 Block of Sandy Hook Road 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

 

File Reference: UDO 2022-09-05 

Project Name:           Rezoning on Sandy Hook Rd 

PIN:    Various  

    

 

Applicant:               Various Owners  

Address:  800 & 900 Blk Sandy Hook Rd 

 Shiloh, NC 27974  

 

Phone:  NA 

Email:  NA 

 

Agent for Applicant:  Camden Planning Dept.  

Address:      117 Hwy 343 N 

   Camden, NC 27921  

           

Phone:  252-338-1919 ext. 235  

Fax:   

Email:     

 

Current Owner of Record:  Applicants 

 

Meeting Dates: 

NA   Neighborhood Meeting 

September 21, 2022 Planning Board Meeting   

 Application Received: September 1, 2022 

By:  Amber Curling, Planning 

 

Application Fee paid:  Waived  

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included: 

A. Rezoning Application from Property Owners 

B. List of Properties 

C. Zoning Comparison VC to NR 

 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

REQUEST:  Zoning Map Amendment from Village Commercial Zoning District to Neighborhood 

Residential Zoning District for various parcels in the 800 and 900 block of Sandy Hook Road.   

  

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_ 
20

22
_1

1_
7_

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
S

an
d

yH
o

o
kR

ez
o

n
in

g
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
S

an
d

y 
H

o
o

k 
R

o
ad

)



` 

DESCRIPTION: Rezone of several parcels in the 880 to 930 blocks of Sandy Hook Rd from Village 

Commercial (VC) to Neighborhood Residential (NR).  The parcels are located in the Shiloh Township 

on Sandy Hook Road.   The properties are used as farmland, vacant, woods and residential homes. 

 

Rezoning from the Village Commercial Zoning District (Article 151.3.6.3) 

The Village Commercial district intended to foster high quality, compact, pedestrian-oriented 

development on lots within designated village centers. Development in the VC district is human-scaled 

and designed to promote visual interest for pedestrians. Ground-level retail and personal services that 

promote pedestrian activity along the street are highly encouraged and large, monolithic, automobile-

oriented developments are prohibited. New development in the district is located close to the street, 

provides passers-by with clear views into the building’s ground floor, and fosters sidewalk dining, 

outdoor seating, and interaction among pedestrians. The district requires urban-style open space (greens, 

seating areas, plazas, pocket parks, roof gardens, etc.) to be included as a part of new development. In 

addition to commercial uses, the district allows a variety of moderate-density residential development. 

New commercial, mixed-use, and multi-family developments in the district are subject to the design 

standards in ARTICLE 151.5 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS. 

 

Rezoning to the Neighborhood Residential Zoning District (Article 151.3.5.5) 

The Neighborhood Residential (NR) district serves as a transition district from the rural and suburban 

portions of the County to areas proximate to village centers and major commercial corridors. The district 

is intended to accommodate single-family detached homes in a neighborhood setting at moderate 

densities. Mobile and manufactured homes on individual lots, conservation subdivisions, and 

agricultural uses are limited in order to preserve the district’s neighborhood character. Manufactured 

homes are not allowed on lots within 5,280 linear feet of a village center boundary. The district’s 

40,000-square-foot minimum lot area may be reduced when lots are within one mile of a designated 

village center boundary and served by public sewer. District regulations discourage uses that interfere 

with the development of residential neighborhoods or that are detrimental to the district’s single-family 

detached neighborhood character.  

 

SITE DATA 
Size of Lots:   8 parcels consisting of approximately  

Flood Zone:   X 

Zoning District(s):  Village Commercial (VC) 

Existing Land Uses:  Farmland, vacant, woods and residential homes 

Proposed Use(s) –   No change in use 

 

Adjacent Zoning & Uses: 

 North South  East West 

Zoning Village Commercial 

(VC) &  

Neighborhood 

Residential (NR) 

Village Commercial 

(VC) 

Neighborhood 

Residential (NR) 

Neighborhood 

Residential (NR) 

Village 

Commercial 

(VC) 

Use & size Residential Lots & 

Farmland 

Residential Lots, 

Woods, Farmland 

Farmland Business & 

Farmland 

 

  

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_ 
20

22
_1

1_
7_

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
S

an
d

yH
o

o
kR

ez
o

n
in

g
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
S

an
d

y 
H

o
o

k 
R

o
ad

)



` 

Zoning Map:

 

Working Lands 

Village 

Commercial 

Neighborhood 

Res

idential 

Working Lands 

Neighborhood 

Res

idential 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_ 
20

22
_1

1_
7_

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
S

an
d

yH
o

o
kR

ez
o

n
in

g
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
S

an
d

y 
H

o
o

k 
R

o
ad

)



` 

Vicinity Map:  Shiloh Township – Located on Sandy Hook Rd.  

 

Ricky’s Welding 

899 Sandy Hook 

Zoning to Remain 

Needham Family Care Home 

918 Sandy Hook 

Zoning to Remain 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_ 
20

22
_1

1_
7_

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
S

an
d

yH
o

o
kR

ez
o

n
in

g
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
S

an
d

y 
H

o
o

k 
R

o
ad

)



` 

 

No Watershed 

No Wetlands 

No Floodplain 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_ 
20

22
_1

1_
7_

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
S

an
d

yH
o

o
kR

ez
o

n
in

g
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
S

an
d

y 
H

o
o

k 
R

o
ad

)



` 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map  

 

Rural 

Preservation 

Rural Residential 

1-2 acres 

Crossroads 

Commercial 

Village 

Residential 

Rural Residential 

1-2 acres 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_ 
20

22
_1

1_
7_

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
S

an
d

yH
o

o
kR

ez
o

n
in

g
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
S

an
d

y 
H

o
o

k 
R

o
ad

)



` 

CAMA Future Land Use Map 

  

Medium Density 

Residential 

Low Density 

Residential On 1 

acre or greater 

 

Conservation 

Medium Density 

Residential 

Community 

Core 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_ 
20

22
_1

1_
7_

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
S

an
d

yH
o

o
kR

ez
o

n
in

g
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
S

an
d

y 
H

o
o

k 
R

o
ad

)



` 

Very High in Land Suitability 

 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_ 
20

22
_1

1_
7_

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
S

an
d

yH
o

o
kR

ez
o

n
in

g
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
S

an
d

y 
H

o
o

k 
R

o
ad

)



` 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

Water:  Water lines are located adjacent to property along Sandy Hook Road 

Sewer:  Not available. 

Fire District:  Shiloh Fire District. 

Schools:  Proposed zoning should not have an impact on Schools.   

Traffic:  Proposed zoning should not have impact on Traffic 

 
 

SPECIFIC CAMA LAND USE QUESTIONS TO CONSIDER:  

1. Does Camden County need more land in the zoning class requested?  

In Camden County 0.26% is zoned as Village Commercial and 3.08% is zoned as Neighborhood Residential.  

2. Is there other land in the county that would be more appropriate for the proposed uses?  

The surrounding properties are mainly residential homes and farmland. 

3. Is the entire range of permitted uses in the requested classification more appropriate than the range 

of uses in the existing classification?  

The parcels are being used as residential.  The surrounding properties are mainly residential.  The proposed 

use is residential. 

4. Will the request have serious impact on traffic circulation, parking space, sewer and water services, 

other utilities?  

The proposed zoning uses should not impact public facilities.  

5. Will the request have an impact on other county services, including police protection, fire protection 

or the school system?  

The proposed zoning uses should not have an impact on any public services.  

6. Is there a good possibility that the request, as proposed, will result, as proposed, will result in 

lessening the enjoyment or use of adjacent properties?  

All permitted uses in the requested zoning classification should not lessen the enjoyment or use of any 

adjacent properties.  

7. Will the request, as proposed cause serious noise, odors, light, activity, or unusual disturbances?  

All uses permitted in the requested zoning classification should not cause any serious noise, odors, light 

activity, or unusual disturbances.  

9. Does the request raise serious legal questions such as spot zoning, hardship, violation of precedents, 

or need for this type of use?  

The request does not raise serious legal questions. 

10. Does the request impact any CAMA Areas of Environmental Concern?  

The proposed development includes no areas of environmental concern.  
   

  

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_ 
20

22
_1

1_
7_

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
S

an
d

yH
o

o
kR

ez
o

n
in

g
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
S

an
d

y 
H

o
o

k 
R

o
ad

)



` 

Goal when Reviewing of Zoning Regulations in accordance with the Camden County Land Use 

Plans is to make sure the project is designed to: 

• to lessen congestion in the streets;  

• to secure safety from fire, panic, and other dangers; 

• to promote health and the general welfare; 

• to provide adequate light and air;  

• to prevent the overcrowding of land; 

• to avoid undue concentration of population; and  

• to facilitate the adequate provision of transportation, water, sewage, schools’ parks and other 

public requirements 

 

CONSISTENCY with PLANS and MAPS  

•  

• CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 

•  Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 

• The CAMA Land Use Plan was adopted by the Camden County Board of Commissioners on 

April 4, 2005.  The proposed zoning change is inconsistent in that the CAMA Future Land Use 

Maps has the majority of property identified as shows the current Village Commercial Zoning 

District Parcels to be  

• 2035 Comprehensive Plan 

•  Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 

• The County’s Comprehensive Future Land Use Map (Adopted 2012) shows the parcel to be 

Crossroads Commercial.  The Crossroads Commercial. District is intended to provide 

commercial uses that serve proximate rural residences. 

•  

• Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

•  

•  Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

•  

•  Property abuts Sandy Hook Rd 

•  

•  Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners -  

N/A 

 

Summary 

The requested zoning change is inconsistent with the CAMA Future Land Use Map and inconsistent 

with the Comprehensive Future Land Use Map that identifies the parcels as Community Core and 

Crossroads Commercial.   

 

This zoning map amendment was submitted at the request of residences who are concerned about the 

residential use of their property while being zoned as Village Commercial.   

  

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_ 
20

22
_1

1_
7_

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
S

an
d

yH
o

o
kR

ez
o

n
in

g
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
S

an
d

y 
H

o
o

k 
R

o
ad

)



` 

 

Recommendations 

 

Planning Board and Planning Staff recommend approval of the Consistency Statement due to the 

requested zoning change being consistent with the Future Land Use Plans in that areas of mixed uses 

created by businesses and residences with character and privacy are encouraged. 

 

Planning Board and Planning Staff recommend approval of the Zoning Map Amendment Ordinance 

2022-11-01 and UDO# 2022-09-05 for 887, 885, 883, 921, 921A, 921B 907 and 919 Sandy Hook 

Road from Village Commercial (VC) to Neighborhood Residential (NR).  The requested rezoning is 

consistent with the current uses of these properties. 

 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_ 
20

22
_1

1_
7_

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
S

an
d

yH
o

o
kR

ez
o

n
in

g
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
S

an
d

y 
H

o
o

k 
R

o
ad

)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B
.c

P
acket P

g
. 45

Attachment: 3_Applications  (Request for Zoning Map Amendment Sandy Hook Road)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



Use	Class	/	Main	Category	/	Category "P"=Permitted,	"S"=Special	Use	Permit,	Blank=Prohibited

Camden	County,	North	Carolina
Principal	Use	Table,	District	Comparison

NRVC

Agricultural
AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE

All	Agriculture/	Horticulture	Uses

ANIMAL	HUSBANDRY

Animal	Husbandry	Uses	(excluding	stockyards	and	slaughterhouses)

Stockyard/Slaughterhouse

AGRICULTURAL	SUPPORT

Agricultural	Research	Facility S

Agri‐Education/	Agri‐Entertainment S

Distribution	Hub	for	Agriculture	Products

Equestrian	Facility

Farm	Machinery	Sales,	Rental,	or	Service

Farmers	Market P

Roadside	Market

Residential
HOUSEHOLD	LIVING	USES

Bungalow	Court P

Duplex

Live/Work	Dwelling P

Manufactured	Home	‐	Const	After	6‐15‐1976 P

Manufactured	Home	or	Mobile	Home	Park

Mobile	Home	‐	Const	Prior	to	6‐15‐1976

Multi‐Family S

Pocket	Neighborhood P P

Quadraplex P

Single‐Family	Attached P

Single‐Family	Detached P

Triplex P

Upper	Story	Residential P

GROUP	LIVING

Dormitory S

Family	Care	Home P

Group	Home S

Rooming	House S

Page	1	of	5

5.B.d

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_S
u

m
m

ar
yV

C
to

N
R

  (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



Use	Class	/	Main	Category	/	Category "P"=Permitted,	"S"=Special	Use	Permit,	Blank=Prohibited

Camden	County,	North	Carolina
Principal	Use	Table,	District	Comparison

NRVC

Institutional
COMMUNITY	SERVICES

Community	Center P

Cultural	Facility P

Library P

Museum P

Senior	Center P

Youth	Club	Facility P

DAY	CARE

Adult	Day	Care	Center P

Child	Care	Center P

EDUCATIONAL	FACILITIES

Major S

Moderate P

Minor P P

GOVERNMENT	FACILITIES

Government	Office P

Government	Maintenance,	Storage,	or	Distribution	Facility S

HEALTH	CARE	FACILITIES

Drug	or	Alcohol	Treatment	Facility S

Hospital P

Medical	Treatment	Facility P

INSTITUTIONS

Assisted	Living	Facility S

Club	or	Lodge P

Halfway	House

Nursing	Home S

Psychiatric	Treatment	Facility

Religious	Institution P

PARKS	AND	OPEN	AREAS

Cemetery S S

Community	Garden P

Park,	Public	or	Private P S

Page	2	of	5

5.B.d

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_S
u

m
m

ar
yV

C
to

N
R

  (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



Use	Class	/	Main	Category	/	Category "P"=Permitted,	"S"=Special	Use	Permit,	Blank=Prohibited

Camden	County,	North	Carolina
Principal	Use	Table,	District	Comparison

NRVC

PUBLIC	SAFETY

Police,	Fire,	or	EMS	Facility P S

Correctional	Facility

Security	Training	Facility

TRANSPORTATION

Airport

Helicopter	Landing	Facility

Passenger	Terminal,	Surface	Transportation P

UTILITIES

Utility,	Major S S

Utility,	Minor P P

Commercial
ADULT	AND	SEXUALLY‐ORIENTED	BUSINESSES

All	Adult	and	Sexually‐Oriented	Businesses

ANIMAL	CARE

Major

Minor P

EATING	ESTABLISHMENTS

Restaurant,	Major P

Restaurant,	Minor P

Bar,	Nightclub,	or	Dance	Hall P

OFFICES

Major P

Minor P

PARKING,	COMMERCIAL

All P

PERSONAL	SERVICES

Major S

Minor P

RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT,	INDOOR

Major P

Minor P

Page	3	of	5

5.B.d

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_S
u

m
m

ar
yV

C
to

N
R

  (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



Use	Class	/	Main	Category	/	Category "P"=Permitted,	"S"=Special	Use	Permit,	Blank=Prohibited

Camden	County,	North	Carolina
Principal	Use	Table,	District	Comparison

NRVC

RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT,	OUTDOOR

Major

Minor P

Firing	Range

Water‐Related	Uses S

RETAIL	SALES

Flea	Market S

Grocery	Store P

Major P

Minor P

STORAGE,	COMMERCIAL

Major

Minor P

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Antenna	Collocation	(on	a	Building) P

Antenna	Collocation	(on	a	Tower) P

Small	Wireless	Facility P

Telecommunications	Tower,	Freestanding

Telecommunications	Tower,	Stealth P P

VEHICLE	ESTABLISHMENT

Major S

Minor P

VISITOR	ACCOMMODATIONS

Bed	and	Breakfast P

Campground

Hotel	or	Motel S

Industrial
EXTRACTIVE	INDUSTRY

All

INDUSTRIAL	SERVICES

Contractor	Service

Crabshedding

Fuel	Oil	or	Bottled	Gas	Distributor

General	Industrial	Service	and	Repair

Heavy	Equipment	Sales,	Rental,	or	Service

Research	and	Development P

Page	4	of	5

5.B.d

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_S
u

m
m

ar
yV

C
to

N
R

  (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



Use	Class	/	Main	Category	/	Category "P"=Permitted,	"S"=Special	Use	Permit,	Blank=Prohibited

Camden	County,	North	Carolina
Principal	Use	Table,	District	Comparison

NRVC

MANUFACTURING	AND	PRODUCTION

Manufacturing,	Heavy

Manufacturing,	Light

POWER	GENERATION

Solar	Array S S

Wind	Energy	Conversion	Facility

WAREHOUSE	AND	FREIGHT	MOVEMENT

All

WASTE‐RELATED	SERVICES

Incinerator

Land	Application	of	Sludge/Septage

Landfill

Public	Convenience	Center	or	Transfer	Station

Recycling	Center

Salvage	or	Junkyard

Waste	Composting	Facility

WHOLESALE	SALES

Major S

Minor P

Page	5	of	5

5.B.d

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_S
u

m
m

ar
yV

C
to

N
R

  (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



 
 

Ordinance No. 2022-11-01 

 

An Ordinance 

Amending the Camden County Zoning Map 

Camden County, North Carolina 

 

Article I: Purpose 

 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the Zoning Map of Camden County, North Carolina, 

which was originally adopted by the County Commissioners on December 20, 1993, and 

subsequently amended. 

 

Article II: Amendment to Zoning Map 

 

The Official Zoning Map of Camden County, North Carolina, which was adopted 

on December 20, 1993, and revised February 4, 2019 and subsequently amended, 

is hereby amended as follows: 

 

The properties currently shown in the Camden County Tax Assessor's Office as PIN 

numbers: 

• 03-8973-00-23-4040-0000 (0.642 Acres) 

• 03-8973-00-23-4180-0000 (0.310 Acres) 

• 03-8973-00-23-4210-0000 (1.0 Acres) 

• 03-8973-00-21-7326-0000 (0.998 Acres) 

• 03-8973-00-21-9338-0000 (0.378 Acres) 

• 03-8973-00-21-7933-0000 (0.863 Acres) 

• 03-8973-00-21-7542-0000 (2.0 Acres) 

• 03-8973-00-21-4314-0000 (1.41 Aces) 

of 8 parcels approximately 6.2 acres from Village Commercial (VC) to Neighborhood 

Residential (NR). 

 

Article III: Penalty 

 

1. Violations of the provision of this Ordinance or failure to comply with any of its 

Requirements, including violations of any conditions and safeguards established in 

connection with grants of variances or Special Use or Conditional Use Permits, shall 

constitute a misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of up to five-hundred ($500) dollars or 

a maximum thirty (30) days imprisonment as provided in G. S. 14-4. 

 

2. Any act constituting a violation of the provisions of this Ordinance or a failure to 

comply with any of its requirements, including violations of any conditions and 

safeguards established in connection with the grants of variances or Special Use or 

Conditional Use Permits, shall also subject the offender to a civil penalty of one-

hundred ($100) dollars for each day the violation continues. If the offender fails to pay 

the penalty within ten (10) days after being cited for a violation, the penalty may be 

recovered by the county in a civil action in the nature of debt. A civil penalty may not 

5.B.e

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_2
02

2-
11

-0
1 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 f

o
r 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

  (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



be appealed to the Board of Adjustment if the offender was sent a final notice of 

violation in accordance with Chapter 151 Article 9.8.1 Civil Penalties and did not take 

an appeal to the Board of Adjustment within the prescribed time. 

 

3. This Ordinance may also be enforced by any appropriate equitable action. 

4. Each day that any violation continues after notification by the administrator that such 

violation exists shall be considered a separate offense for purposes of the penalties and 

remedies specified in this section. 

5. Any one, all or any combination of the foregoing penalties and remedies may be used to 

enforce this Ordinance. 

 

Article IV: Severability 

 

If any language in this Ordinance is found to be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction or 

other entity having such legal authority, then only the specific language held to be invalid shall be 

affected and all other language shall be in full force and effect. 

 

Article V: Effective Date 

 

This Ordinance is effective upon adoption. 

 

Adopted by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden this 7th day of November, 

2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Ross Munro, Chairman 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

 ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Karen M. Davis 

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

5.B.e

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_2
02

2-
11

-0
1 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 f

o
r 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

  (
R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

S
an

d
y 

H
o

o
k 

R
o

ad
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   September Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: September20221101100641129 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  September Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

6.A

Packet Pg. 55



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
20

22
11

01
10

06
41

12
9 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
20

22
11

01
10

06
41

12
9 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
20

22
11

01
10

06
41

12
9 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
20

22
11

01
10

06
41

12
9 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
20

22
11

01
10

06
41

12
9 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
20

22
11

01
10

06
41

12
9 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
20

22
11

01
10

06
41

12
9 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.B 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Adoption of 2023 Schedule of Values 

 

Attachments: Tax Admin Letter_Proposed Schedule of Values (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

On October 3, 2022 the Board of Commissioners was presented the 2023 proposed Schedule of 

Values and Present Use Value Schedule.  A duly-noticed Work Session and Public Hearing was 

held on October 17, 2022 and the Board voted to add adoption of the 2023 Schedule of Values to 

the November 7, 2022 agenda. 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends adoption of the 2023 Proposed Schedule of Values as presented.  

6.B

Packet Pg. 63



6.B.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 A

d
m

in
 L

et
te

r_
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 o
f 

V
al

u
es

  (
A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

20
23

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 o

f 
V

al
u

es
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.C 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Austin Brown, 

 NC Cooperative Extension 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Parks & Recreation Trust Fund Grant Award (Treasure Point 

Park) - Austin Brown 

 

Attachments: PARTF Grant_Treasure Point Park (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

The Parks and Recreation Trust fund has awarded a grant in the amount of $452,000 towards the 

construction of the new facility at Treasure Point Park. The new facility will house the 

Agriculture Extension Office and Soil and Water, as well as educational spaces. The total project 

cost is estimated at $1,539,620. The grant allocation is a match toward the project and will 

require the County to commit to $1,087,620.00 in additional funds toward the construction of the 

project. The grant is reimbursable in phases.  

6.C

Packet Pg. 65



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

A
R

T
F

 G
ra

n
t_

T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
P

ar
k 

 (
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

A
w

ar
d

 (
T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

P
ar

k)
 -

 A
u

st
in

 B
ro

w
n

)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

A
R

T
F

 G
ra

n
t_

T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
P

ar
k 

 (
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

A
w

ar
d

 (
T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

P
ar

k)
 -

 A
u

st
in

 B
ro

w
n

)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

A
R

T
F

 G
ra

n
t_

T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
P

ar
k 

 (
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

A
w

ar
d

 (
T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

P
ar

k)
 -

 A
u

st
in

 B
ro

w
n

)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

A
R

T
F

 G
ra

n
t_

T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
P

ar
k 

 (
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

A
w

ar
d

 (
T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

P
ar

k)
 -

 A
u

st
in

 B
ro

w
n

)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

A
R

T
F

 G
ra

n
t_

T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
P

ar
k 

 (
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

A
w

ar
d

 (
T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

P
ar

k)
 -

 A
u

st
in

 B
ro

w
n

)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

A
R

T
F

 G
ra

n
t_

T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
P

ar
k 

 (
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

A
w

ar
d

 (
T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

P
ar

k)
 -

 A
u

st
in

 B
ro

w
n

)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

A
R

T
F

 G
ra

n
t_

T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
P

ar
k 

 (
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

A
w

ar
d

 (
T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

P
ar

k)
 -

 A
u

st
in

 B
ro

w
n

)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

A
R

T
F

 G
ra

n
t_

T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
P

ar
k 

 (
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

A
w

ar
d

 (
T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

P
ar

k)
 -

 A
u

st
in

 B
ro

w
n

)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

A
R

T
F

 G
ra

n
t_

T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
P

ar
k 

 (
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

A
w

ar
d

 (
T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

P
ar

k)
 -

 A
u

st
in

 B
ro

w
n

)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

A
R

T
F

 G
ra

n
t_

T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
P

ar
k 

 (
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

A
w

ar
d

 (
T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

P
ar

k)
 -

 A
u

st
in

 B
ro

w
n

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.D 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Preliminary Plan Application - Meadows at North River 

Crossing Major Subdivision 

 

Attachments: 1_Agenda Summary - Meadows at North River Crossing

 (DOCX) 

2_MeadowsAt 

NorthRiverCrossingStaffRepor

tPreliminaryPlat_2022_10_3

 (PDF) 

3_Application (PDF) 

4_Plat (PDF) 

5_PreliminaryDesign (PDF) 

6_Preliminary Drainage Report (PDF) 

7_Development Impact Statement (PDF) 

8_CommunityMeetingSummary (PDF) 

9_ARHSreports (PDF) 

10_TechnicalReviewCommittee (PDF) 

 

Agenda summary and supporting documentation attached. 

6.D

Packet Pg. 76



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   November 7, 2022 

 

Attachments:   Land Use Application/Preliminary Plan/Staff Findings/TRC inputs/Deed/ 

Neighborhood Meeting Results/Soil Analysis 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department 

 

Item Title: Preliminary Plan Application of the Meadows at North River Crossing Major 

Subdivision – Ordinance 2022-10-02 (UDO 2022-05-038) 

 

 

Summary: 

 

 

WH Chesapeake LLC is requesting Preliminary Plan review for The Meadows at North River Crossing 

Major Subdivision.  The proposed subdivision consists of 23 single-family lots located on the west side 

of Sandy Hook Rd and north side of Ditch Bank Rd and borders the existing subdivision North River 

Crossing.  The two parcels consisting of 28.57-acres are located in the Shiloh township.  

 

On August 17, 2022 the Planning Board recommended approval of the Meadows at North River 

Crossing Major Subdivision with a 3 to 1 vote. 

 

The Public Hearing was held by the Board of Commissioners on October 3, 2022.   

 

Recommendation for Motion: 

 

Motion for approval of the Major Subdivision Preliminary Plat Ordinance 2022-10-02 (UDO 2022-05-

038). 

 

 

6.D.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_A
g

en
d

a 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
- 

M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
  (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r



STAFF REPORT 
Ordinance 2022-10-02 

UDO 2022-05-038 
Preliminary Plat 

Meadows at North River Crossing Major Subdivision 
 
 

 
PROJECT INFORMATION 
 
File Reference: UDO # 2022-05-038 
Project Name:  The Meadows at North River 

Crossing Subdivision 
PIN:  03-8965-00-35-9276.0000 
 03-8965-00-36-8180.0000 
 
Applicant:  WH Chesapeake LLC  
Address:  508 Baylor Court, Suite B-2 
 Chesapeake, VA 23320 

 
Phone:  757-410-9605 
Email:  jon@wetheringtonhomes.com 
 
Agent for Applicant:  Timmons Group  
Address: 1805 west City Dr. Unit E 
  Elizabeth City Nc 27909 
           
Phone:  252-621-5028 
Email:  Jason.mizelle@timmons.com 
 
Current Owner of Record:  Applicant 
 
Meeting Dates: 
March 2, 2022 Neighborhood Meeting 
August 31, 2022 Technical Review Meeting 
August 17, 2022 Planning Board Meeting  
  

 Application Received: 5/19/2022 
By:  Amber Curling, Planning Dept. 

 
Application Fee paid:  $1150.00 Ck# 22120 
 
Stormwater Escrow Fee Paid: $6000 CK #22121 
 
Completeness of Application:  Application is 
generally complete 

 
Documents received upon filing of application 
or otherwise included: 
A. Land Use Application  
B. Preliminary Plat 
C. Preliminary Design Plan 
D. Preliminary Drainage Report 
E. Preliminary Development Impact Analysis 
F. Perk Test Results 
G. Community Meeting Summary 
H. TRC Results 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
REQUEST:  WH Chesapeake LLC is requesting review of the Preliminary Plat for The Meadows at 
North River Crossing Major Subdivision per Article 151.2.3.20 of the Unified Development Ordinance.  
23 of lots 
 
PROJECT LOCATION:  The two parcels consisting of 28.57 acres, in the Shiloh Township are 
located on the West side of Sandy Hook Rd and on the North side of Ditch Bank Rd.  The Parcel ID for 
the two parcels are 03-8965-00-35-9276.0000 and 03-8965-00-36-8180.0000 

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



Vicinity Map:  Shiloh Township 

 

1-mile buffer surrounding Shiloh Core Village 

1-mile buffer surrounding  
Courthouse Core Village 

Proposed Subdivision Location 

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



Zoning Map: Neighborhood Residential 

 

Neighborhood 
Residential 

Working 
Lands 

Working 
Lands 

Working 
Lands 

Neighborhood 
Residential 

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



CAMA Land Suitability:  Most is very high in land suitability and few acres in moderate 

 

Moderate Land 
Suitability 

Very High Land 
Suitability 

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



Not in Watershed, not in Wetlands and not in Floodplain 

 

Flood Zone X 

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



Drainage 

 

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map  

 

Low Density up to 
1 Dwelling per acre 

 

Rural Preservation 

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



CAMA Future Land Use Map 

 

Low Density 
Residential - 1 to 
2 acres or greater) 

Moderate 
Density 

Residential 

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



Waterline shown on map is available and sewer is not available 

 

Water line adjacent to 
property on Sandy Hook Rd 

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



Area Map 

 
 

North River Crossing 
Subdivision with 
Residential Lots 

Farmland 

Farmland 

Residential 
Lots 

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



SITE DATA 
Preliminary Development Impact Analysis has been provided. 
 
Approximate Size of Lots: 40, 000 sq. ft or larger 
Number of Lots   23 lots 
Flood Zone:   Flood Zone X 
Zoning District(s):  Neighborhood Residential 
Existing Land Uses:  Farmland 
Adjacent Property Uses: Residential Lots, Farmland and vacant wooded lots 
 
Streets:                                   Shall be dedicated to public under control of NCDOT. 

Proposed Street Names:  Halifax Court, Gates Drive and extension of 
Neuse Drive (in North River Crossing Subdivision) 
 

Open Space:                          Required Open Space is 1.4 acres 
1 acre shall be active open space 
0.04 acres shall be passive open space 
 

Landscaping Requirements:  All Landscaping Requirements (Perimeter Buffer, Street Buffer, 
Farmland Compatibility Buffer, etc.) will be met and approved with Construction Drawings 
 
Recreational Land:  Not required 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT 
 
The Camden County Stormwater Engineer will review and approve the Stormwater Management Plan.  
 
 
INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
Water:  Water lines are located adjacent to property 
Sewer:  County Sewer Not Available 
Fire District:  Shiloh Fire District. 
Schools:  See Development Impact Analysis.   
Traffic :  See Development Impact Analysis.  
 
TECHNICAL REVIEW STAFF COMMENTS  
 

1. Camden County Water.   Reviewed Approved with Comments 
2. Camden County Sewer.   Perk Test Complete 
3. South Camden Fire Department.    Reviewed with No Comments 
4. Pasquotank EMS (Central Communications).  Reviewed with No Comments   
5. Sheriff’s Office.  Reviewed Disapproved with Comments 
6. Postmaster Elizabeth City.    No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting   
7. Superintendent of Schools.  Reviewed Disapproved 
8. Transportation Director of Schools. Reviewed Disapproved   
9. Camden Soil & Water Conservationist.    No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting   

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



10. NCDOT.    Reviewed Approved with Comments  
11. Mediacom.   No Response. 
12. Century Link.  No Response   
13. Dominion Energy.  No Response   

 
 
 
Consistency with PLANS 
 
2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan 
 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 
 
Comprehensive Future Land Use Maps has land as identified One to Two Acre Rural Residential.  
Neighborhood Residential (NR) permits a minimum lot area of 40,000 square feet which is less than 1-
acre. 
 
CAMA Future Land Use Plan: 
 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 
  
The CAMA Plan Future Land Use Maps has area designated as Moderate Density Residential. 
 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan  
 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 
 
Property abuts Sandy Hook Rd and internal roads will be dedicated to public. 
 
Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners NA 
 
FINDINGS REGARDING ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 

 
1.  In staff’s opinion, application does not appear to endanger public health and safety. 
2. In staff’s opinion, application does not appear to injure the value of adjoining or abutting proper 

 
EXCEED PUBLIC FACILITIES: 
 

1. Schools and School Transportation disapprove due to being at or over capacity. 
2. Fire and Rescue approved. 
3. Law Enforcement disapprove due to lack of resources. 

  

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



SUMMARY 
The Planning Board recommended with a 3 to 1 vote approval of the Meadows at North River Crossing 
Major Subdivision. 
 
Planning Staff supports the Planning Board recommendation for approval of the Meadows at North 
River Crossing Major Subdivision:  The construction plans will comply with the following items and 
any other items determined by Board of Commissioners: 

1.  The applicant must strictly abide by all requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance of 
Camden County, North Carolina, and must also strictly comply with all other local, state, and 
federal ordinances, laws, rules and regulations as one or more ordinances, laws, rules and 
regulations may apply to this development. 

2.  The applicant shall complete the development strictly in accordance with the approved 
Preliminary Plat and specifications submitted to the Planning Office of Camden County, North 
Carolina, and contained in the file titled (UDO 2022-05-38). 

3.  All lots shall be crowned to where the dwelling is located to an elevation at or above the 100-year 
flood as indicated in the Construction drawings listed as Building Pad Elevations.  These 
elevations shall be verified by a Surveyor or Engineer licensed to do business in North Carolina 
prior to final inspection for the dwelling. 

4.  No land disturbing activities shall start until the County Planning Department receives approved 
DENR Stormwater Permit and Erosion & Sediment Control Plan for the Development. 

5.  Developer shall make reasonable efforts to obtain off site drainage/maintenance easements to the 
outfall.   

6.  Developer and or Home Owners Association shall provide Camden County certification by a 
licensed North Carolina Engineer of compliance with approved Drainage Plan for Camden 
Station Subdivision every five years starting from recording of Final Plat in the Camden County 
Registry of Deeds.  

7.  Home Owners Restrictive Covenants shall include the following information: 
a. All requirements (to include Maintenance and allowable built upon area) listed under 

NCDENR Stormwater Permit.   
b. Maintenance requirements of the outfall ditch leading. 
c. The re-certification to the County of the approved drainage plan every five years from date of 

recording of Final Plat. 
d. Maintenance of all open space, gardens and improvements throughout the subdivision. 

8.  If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void, then this 
approval in its entirety shall be void and have no effect. 

9.  Constructions drawings to reflect turning radius as requested by the Transportation Director of 
Camden County Schools. 

10.  The subdivision to comply with the Farmland Compatibility Standards (Article 151.5.5 of the 
UDO) and NC General Statute 153A-340. 

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



12.  The applicant will submit a Stormwater Management Plan.  The plan will be submitted and it 
must be approved by the Camden County Stormwater Engineer. 

13.  Comply with Technical Review Committee Meeting with Inputs. 
 

6.D.b

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

_1
0_

3 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er



6.D.c

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.c

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



S:\109\48911 - The Meadows at North River Crossing - Camden, NC\DWG\48911 pplat.dwg | Plotted on 6/10/2022 3:22 PM | by John Sawyer

O
PEN

SP
AC

E
,D

R
AIN

AG
E

FAC
ILITIES

,R
ESE

R
VE

D
U

TILITY
O

P
EN

SPA
C

E,AN
D

P
O

N
D

S
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

TO
B

E
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

B
Y

TH
E

D
EV

ELO
PER

IN
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E
W

ITH
U

D
O

151.7.5
S

H
ALL

N
O

T
BE

D
ED

IC
ATED

TO
TH

E
PU

B
LIC

,E
XC

E
PT

U
PO

N
W

R
ITTEN

AC
C

EP
TAN

C
E

BY
TH

E
C

O
U

N
TY,BU

T
SH

ALL
R

E
M

AIN
U

N
D

E
R

TH
E

O
W

N
ER

S
H

IP
AN

D
C

O
N

TR
O

L
O

F
TH

E
D

EVE
LO

P
ER

(O
R

H
IS

O
R

H
ER

SU
C

C
ESSO

R
)O

R
A

H
O

M
E

O
W

N
ER

'S
A

SSO
C

IA
TIO

N
O

R
S

IM
ILAR

O
R

G
AN

IZA
TIO

N
TH

AT
SA

TIS
FIE

S
TH

E
C

R
ITER

IA
E

STAB
LISH

ED
IN

U
D

O
151.6.4.

C
ER

TIFIC
ATE

O
F

R
EVIEW

O
FFIC

ER

S
TATE

O
F

N
O

R
TH

C
AR

O
LIN

A
C

O
U

N
TY

O
F

C
AM

D
EN

I,____________________________________________________________________,R
EVIEW

O
FFIC

ER
O

F
C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY

,C
ER

TIFY
TH

AT
TH

E
M

A
P

O
R

P
LAT

TO
W

H
IC

H
TH

IS
C

ER
TIFIC

A
TIO

N
IS

A
FFIXED

M
E

ETS
ALL

S
TATU

TO
R

Y
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

E
N

TS
FO

R
R

EC
O

R
D

IN
G

.

___________________________________________
_________________

R
EVIEW

O
FFIC

E
R

'S
SIG

N
A

TU
R

E
D

ATE

E
N

G
IN

EE
R

C
ER

TIFIC
ATIO

N
O

F
STO

R
M

W
ATER

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

E
N

TS

IN
TH

E
SU

B
D

IV
ISIO

N
EN

TITLED
TH

E
M

E
AD

O
W

S
AT

N
O

R
TH

R
IV

ER
C

R
O

SSIN
G

,STO
R

M
W

ATER
D

R
A

IN
AG

E
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

H
AV

E
BEEN

IN
STALLED

:
(1)AC

C
O

R
D

IN
G

TO
PLAN

S
AN

D
S

PEC
IFIC

ATIO
N

S
P

R
EP

AR
E

D
B

Y
TH

E
TIM

M
O

N
S

G
R

O
U

P,O
R

(2)AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
TO

AS
-BU

ILT
PLAN

S
SU

BM
ITTE

D
B

Y
TH

E
TIM

M
O

N
S

G
R

O
U

P
A

N
D

APP
R

O
V

ED
BY

TH
E

C
O

U
N

TY
.C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY

AS
SU

M
ES

N
O

R
ES

PO
N

SIB
ILITY

FO
R

TH
E

D
ESIG

N
,

M
AIN

TEN
AN

C
E

O
R

TH
E

G
U

A
R

AN
TEE

D
P

ER
FO

R
M

AN
C

E
O

F
TH

E
STO

R
M

W
ATE

R
D

R
AIN

AG
E

IM
P

R
O

VE
M

E
N

TS
AN

D
TH

EIR
EFFEC

TS.

___________________________________________
_______________________________

R
EG

ISTE
R

ED
LA

N
D

SU
R

VEY
O

R
/C

IV
IL

EN
G

IN
E

ER
R

E
G

IS
TR

A
TIO

N
N

U
M

BER

D
IVISIO

N
O

F
H

IG
H

W
AY

D
ISTR

IC
T

EN
G

IN
EER

C
E

R
TIFIC

ATE
FO

R
P

U
BLIC

STR
EETS

IH
E

R
EB

Y
C

ER
TIFY

TH
AT

TH
E

PU
BLIC

S
TR

E
ETS

SH
O

W
N

O
N

TH
IS

PLA
T

A
R

E
IN

TEN
D

ED
FO

R
D

ED
IC

ATIO
N

AN
D

H
AVE

BE
EN

C
O

M
PLE

TED
O

R
AS

D
E

SIG
N

ED
AN

D
G

U
AR

AN
TEED

BY
TH

E
A

PP
LIC

A
N

T
IN

AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E

W
ITH

AT
LEA

ST
TH

E
M

IN
IM

U
M

S
PE

C
IFIC

ATIO
N

S
AN

D
STAN

D
AR

D
S

O
F

TH
E

N
C

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

O
F

TR
AN

SPO
R

TA
TIO

N
FO

R
AC

C
EPTAN

C
E

O
F

S
U

BD
IVISIO

N
S

TR
EETS

O
N

TH
E

N
C

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

SY
STEM

FO
R

M
AIN

TEN
AN

C
E.

_____________
______________________________________________________________

D
ATE

D
ISTR

IC
T

EN
G

IN
EER

C
ER

TIFIC
ATE

O
F

A
PPR

O
VAL

IH
ER

EB
Y

C
E

R
TIFY

TH
AT

A
LL

S
TR

EE
TS

S
H

O
W

N
O

N
TH

IS
P

LA
T

AR
E

W
ITH

IN
C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY,ALL

S
TR

EE
TS

A
N

D
O

TH
ER

IM
P

R
O

VE
M

E
N

TS
SH

O
W

N
O

N
TH

IS
PLAT

H
AVE

BEEN
IN

STALLED
O

R
C

O
M

P
LETED

O
R

G
U

A
R

AN
TEE

D
TO

A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

TO
U

D
O

151.6.3.5
A

N
D

TH
A

T
TH

E
SU

B
D

IVISIO
N

S
H

O
W

N
O

N
TH

IS
PLAT

IS
IN

ALL
R

E
SPE

C
TS

IN
C

O
M

PLIAN
C

E
W

ITH
TH

E
C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY

U
N

IFIED
D

EVE
LO

P
M

EN
T

O
R

D
IN

AN
C

E,AN
D

,TH
E

R
EFO

R
E

,TH
IS

PLAT
H

AS
BE

EN
APP

R
O

V
ED

BY
TH

E
C

A
M

D
EN

C
O

U
N

TY
PLA

N
N

IN
G

BO
A

R
D

AN
D

SIG
N

E
D

B
Y

TH
E

C
H

A
IR

P
ER

S
O

N
,BO

AR
D

O
F

C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N

ER
S,

S
U

BJEC
T

TO
ITS

B
EIN

G
R

EC
O

R
D

E
D

IN
TH

E
C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY

R
EG

ISTR
Y

W
ITH

IN
N

IN
ETY

(90)D
AYS

O
F

TH
E

D
A

TE
BELO

W
.

_____________
______________________________________________________________

D
ATE

C
H

AIR
PE

R
SO

N
,BO

A
R

D
O

F
C

O
M

M
IS

SIO
N

ER
S

C
ER

TIFIC
ATE

O
F

O
W

N
E

R
SH

IP
AN

D
D

E
D

IC
ATIO

N

IH
E

R
EB

Y
C

ER
TIFY

TH
AT

IA
M

TH
E

O
W

N
ER

O
F

TH
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
D

E
SC

R
IBE

D
H

ER
E

O
N

,W
H

IC
H

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

IS
LO

C
A

TED
W

ITH
IN

TH
E

SU
B

D
IV

ISIO
N

R
EG

U
LA

TIO
N

JU
R

ISD
IC

TIO
N

O
F

C
AM

D
EN

C
O

U
N

TY,TH
AT

IH
ER

E
BY

FR
E

ELY
AD

O
PT

TH
IS

PLA
T

O
F

S
U

BD
IVISIO

N
A

N
D

D
ED

IC
A

TE
TO

PU
BLIC

U
SE

A
LL

A
R

E
A

SH
O

W
N

O
N

TH
IS

PLAT
A

S
STR

E
ETS,A

LLEY
S,W

ALKS,PAR
KS,O

PEN
SPAC

E
AN

D
E

AS
EM

EN
TS

,EX
C

E
PT

TH
O

SE
S

PE
C

IFIC
A

LLY
IN

D
IC

A
TE

D
AS

P
R

IVA
TE

AN
D

TH
AT

IW
ILL

M
AIN

TAIN
A

LL
SU

C
H

A
R

EA
S

U
N

TIL
TH

E
O

FFER
O

F
D

ED
IC

A
TIO

N
IS

A
C

C
E

PTE
D

B
Y

TH
E

APP
R

O
P

R
IA

TE
PU

BLIC
A

U
TH

O
R

ITY.ALL
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
S

H
O

W
N

O
N

TH
IS

PLAT
AS

D
ED

IC
A

TED
FO

R
A

PU
BLIC

U
SE

SH
A

LL
BE

D
EEM

ED
TO

BE
D

ED
IC

A
TED

FO
R

A
N

Y
O

TH
ER

PU
B

LIC
U

S
E

A
U

TH
O

R
IZED

BY
LA

W
W

H
EN

SU
C

H
U

SE
IS

A
PPR

O
VE

D
B

Y
TH

E
APP

R
O

P
R

IA
TE

PU
B

LIC
AU

TH
O

R
ITY

IN
TH

E
PU

B
LIC

IN
TER

EST.

_____________
______________________________________________________________

D
ATE

O
W

N
ER

I,
,A

N
O

TAR
Y

PU
BLIC

O
F

C
O

U
N

TY,

N
O

R
TH

C
AR

O
LIN

A,D
O

H
ER

EBY
C

E
R

TIFY
TH

AT

P
ER

S
O

N
A

LLY
AP

PEA
R

ED
BE

FO
R

E
M

E
TH

IS
D

A
TE

AN
D

AC
KN

O
W

LE
D

G
E

D
TH

E
D

U
E

EX
EC

U
TIO

N
O

F
TH

E
FO

R
EG

O
IN

G
C

E
R

TIFIC
ATE.

W
ITN

E
SS

M
Y

H
A

N
D

A
N

D
O

FFIC
IAL

SEAL
TH

IS
D

AY
O

F
,20

N
O

TA
R

Y
PU

B
LIC

M
Y

C
O

M
M

IS
SIO

N
E

XPIR
ES

M
IN

IM
U

M
LO

T
S

IZE
STATEM

EN
T

TH
E

R
ES

ID
U

A
L

PA
R

C
EL(S

),IF
AN

Y,M
EE

T
O

R
E

XC
EE

D
TH

E
M

IN
IM

U
M

LO
T

SIZE
AS

SPEC
IFIED

W
ITH

IN
TH

E
C

A
M

D
E

N
C

O
U

N
TY

U
N

IFIE
D

D
EVE

LO
P

M
EN

T
O

R
D

IN
AN

C
E.

_____________________________________
_______________________________

S
U

R
V

EYO
R

'S
SIG

N
A

TU
R

E
R

EG
ISTR

ATIO
N

N
U

M
BER

N
C

D
O

T
C

O
M

P
LIA

N
C

E
W

ITH
R

U
LES

AN
D

R
E

G
U

LATIO
N

S

IH
E

R
EB

Y
C

ER
TIFY

TH
AT

TH
E

SE
STR

EETS
A

S
IN

STALLED
(O

R
AS

D
E

SIG
N

ED
AN

D
G

U
AR

AN
TEED

BY
TH

E
A

PP
LIC

A
N

T)AR
E

IN
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
W

ITH
TH

E
M

IN
IM

U
M

D
ESIG

N
C

R
ITER

IA
PR

ESEN
TLY

R
EQ

U
IR

E
D

B
Y

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

C
AR

O
LIN

A
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T
O

F
TR

AN
SPO

R
TA

TIO
N

,D
IVISIO

N
O

F
H

IG
H

W
AY

S
FO

R
AC

C
EPTAN

C
E

O
F

S
U

BD
IVISIO

N
S

TR
E

ETS
O

N
TO

TH
E

SY
STE

M
FO

R
M

AIN
TE

N
AN

C
E.

_____________
______________________________________________________________

D
ATE

D
ISTR

IC
T

E
N

G
IN

EE
R

N
C

D
EPA

R
TM

EN
T

O
F

TR
AN

S
PO

R
TATIO

N
D

IVISIO
N

O
F

H
IG

H
W

AYS

NORTH
C

A
R

O
LINA

JAS
O

N
A

.M
IZ

E
LLE

PROFE
S

SIO
NAL

LAND
S

U
R

V
E

Y O R

S
EAL

L-4917

I,JA
SO

N
A.M

IZELLE
,C

E
R

TIFY
TH

AT
TH

IS
PLAT

W
AS

D
R

A
W

N
U

N
D

ER
M

Y
SU

PER
VISIO

N
FR

O
M

AN
A

C
TU

AL
SU

R
VEY

M
A

D
E

U
N

D
ER

M
Y

SU
P

ER
V

ISIO
N

;D
E

ED
D

ES
C

R
IPTIO

N
R

EC
O

R
D

ED
IN

D
.B

.416,
P

G
.412;TH

AT
TH

E
B

O
U

N
D

AR
IES

N
O

T
S

U
R

V
EYE

D
A

R
E

C
LE

AR
LY

IN
D

IC
ATED

AS
D

R
A

W
N

FR
O

M
IN

FO
R

M
A

TIO
N

FO
U

N
D

IN
TH

E
R

EFER
E

N
C

E
S

S
H

O
W

N
H

ER
E

O
N

;TH
AT

TH
E

R
A

TIO
O

F
PR

EC
ISIO

N
A

S
C

A
LC

U
LATED

IS
1:10,000+;TH

A
T

TH
IS

P
LA

T
W

A
S

PR
EP

AR
ED

IN
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E
W

ITH
G

.S.47-30
A

S
A

M
EN

D
ED

.

F(11)A
.

TH
A

T
TH

E
SU

R
VEY

C
R

EATES
A

S
U

BD
IVISIO

N
O

F
LAN

D
W

ITH
IN

TH
E

AR
E

A
O

F
A

C
O

U
N

TY
O

R
M

U
N

IC
IP

ALITY
TH

A
T

H
AS

AN
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
TH

AT
R

EG
U

LA
TES

PA
R

C
E

LS
O

F
LAN

D
.

W
ITN

ESS
M

Y
O

R
IG

IN
AL

SIG
N

A
TU

R
E,R

EG
ISTR

ATIO
N

N
U

M
BER

A
N

D
S

EA
L

TH
IS

X
XTH

D
A

Y
O

F
A

PR
IL,2022.

JAS
O

N
A

.M
IZE

LLE,PLS
L-4917

S
ITE

D
A

TA:

1.
O

W
N

E
R

IN
FO

R
M

A
TIO

N
:

W
H

C
H

ES
AP

EA
KE,LLC

JO
N

A
TH

A
N

W
ETH

ER
IN

G
TO

N
508

B
AY

LO
R

C
O

U
R

T;SU
ITE

B-2
C

H
E

SA
PE

AK
E,V

A
23320

(757)410-9605

2.
S

ITE
IN

FO
R

M
ATIO

N
:

P
IN

:038965003592760000
&

038965003681800000
D

.B
.416,P

G
.412

P
.C

.9,P
G

.50
ZO

N
IN

G
:N

R
(N

EIG
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

R
ESID

EN
TIAL)

E
XIS

TIN
G

U
SE:VA

C
AN

T
P

R
O

PO
SE

D
U

S
E:S

IN
G

LE
FA

M
ILY

R
ESID

EN
TIAL

P
AR

C
E

L
AR

EA:
28.57

AC
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

LO
TS:

23
M

IN
IM

U
M

LO
T

S
IZE:

40,000
SF

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
S

TR
EET:

H
ALIFAX

C
O

U
R

T,50'R
/W

,2,100
LF

P
R

O
PO

SED
C

O
VE

R
AG

E:
A

LLO
W

AB
LE

B
U

A/LO
T

24%
O

F
LO

T
AR

EA
R

IG
H

T-O
F-W

AY
60,504

SF
TO

TAL
251,785

SF

S
U

BD
IVISIO

N
A

R
EA

SU
M

M
A

R
Y:

LO
TS

24.08
AC

R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
AY

3.12
AC

A
G

R
IC

U
LTU

R
AL

BU
FFER

/O
PE

N
S

PAC
E

1.47
AC

3.
B

U
ILD

IN
G

S
ETB

AC
KS:

FR
O

N
T

25'
C

O
R

N
ER

25'
S

ID
E

10'
R

EAR
10'

A
50'M

AJO
R

A
R

TE
R

IA
L

S
ETB

AC
K

EX
ISTS

A
LO

N
G

S
AN

D
Y

H
O

O
K

R
O

AD
.

A
5'N

O
-AC

C
ES

S
B

U
FFER

EXISTS
ALO

N
G

SA
N

D
Y

H
O

O
K

R
O

AD
.

4.
D

R
A

IN
AG

E
&

U
TILITY

EASEM
EN

TS:
FR

O
N

T
20'

S
ID

E
10'

R
EAR

10'

5.
TH

IS
SITE

IS
LO

C
ATE

D
IN

FLO
O

D
ZO

N
E

"X
"A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
TO

FLO
O

D
M

AP
P

AN
EL

3720896400L,D
A

TE
D

D
E

C
E

M
B

ER
21,2018.

6.
TO

PO
G

R
A

PH
IC

S
U

R
V

EY
PER

FO
R

M
ED

BY
TIM

M
O

N
S

G
R

O
U

P
IN

D
EC

EM
BE

R
2021.

7.
TH

E
D

EV
ELO

P
ER

IS
R

E
Q

U
IR

ED
TO

IN
STALL

ALL
W

ATER
LIN

ES
AN

D
R

ELATED
IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS.

8.9.
M

AIN
TEN

AN
C

E
O

F
R

EQ
U

IR
E

D
O

PEN
SP

AC
E

SH
ALL

BE
TH

E
R

ESP
O

N
S

IBILITY
O

F
TH

E
D

EV
ELO

PER
AN

D
/O

R
H

O
M

E
O

W
N

ER
'S

A
SS

O
C

IA
TIO

N
,AS

A
PPLIC

ABLE.

10.
O

PEN
SP

AC
E

,D
R

AIN
AG

E
FAC

ILITIES
,R

ESE
R

VE
D

U
TILITY

O
PEN

S
PAC

E,AN
D

PO
N

D
S

R
E

Q
U

IR
ED

TO
BE

PR
O

VID
ED

BY
TH

E
D

EVELO
PER

IN
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
W

ITH
U

D
O

151.7.5
SH

A
LL

N
O

T
BE

D
E

D
IC

ATE
D

TO
TH

E
PU

B
LIC

,E
XC

E
PT

U
PO

N
W

R
ITTEN

AC
C

EP
TAN

C
E

BY
TH

E
C

O
U

N
TY,

B
U

T
SH

A
LL

R
EM

AIN
U

N
D

ER
TH

E
O

W
N

E
R

SH
IP

AN
D

C
O

N
TR

O
L

O
F

TH
E

D
EVE

LO
P

ER
(O

R
H

IS
O

R
H

ER
SU

C
C

ES
SO

R
)O

R
A

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
'S

A
SSO

C
IA

TIO
N

O
R

S
IM

ILAR
O

R
G

AN
IZA

TIO
N

TH
AT

SA
TIS

FIE
S

TH
E

C
R

ITE
R

IA
ES

TA
BLIS

H
E

D
IN

U
D

O
151.6.4.

S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

FA
C

ILITIES
M

AIN
TEN

AN
C

E
SH

ALL
BE

TH
E

R
ES

PO
N

S
IB

ILITY
O

F
TH

E
D

EV
ELO

P
ER

U
N

TIL
SU

C
H

TIM
E

AS
TR

AN
SFE

R
R

E
D

TO
TH

E
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

'S
ASS

O
C

IATIO
N

.M
A

IN
TEN

AN
C

E
S

H
A

LL
B

E
IN

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

W
ITH

S
EC

TIO
N

7.1.2.A
O

F
TH

E
C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY

U
D

O
.

11.
A

LL
U

TILITY
C

O
N

N
E

C
TIO

N
S

S
H

A
LL

C
O

N
FO

R
M

TO
C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY

S
TAN

D
AR

D
S

AN
D

SH
ALL

BE
C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TED
W

ITH
TH

E
C

A
M

D
EN

C
O

U
N

TY
PU

B
LIC

W
O

R
KS

D
E

PAR
TM

E
N

T.

12.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

SH
ALL

IN
SP

EC
T

AN
D

M
A

IN
TAIN

AS
N

EED
ED

ALL
E

R
O

S
IO

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L
D

EV
IC

E
S

O
N

A
W

E
EKLY

B
ASIS

A
N

D
AFTER

EAC
H

M
AJO

R
S

TO
R

M
E

VEN
T.FAILU

R
E

TO
K

EEP
ER

O
SIO

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L
D

EVIC
ES

IN
G

O
O

D
W

O
R

KIN
G

O
R

D
E

R
M

AY
R

ES
U

LT
IN

TH
E

ISSU
AN

C
E

O
F

A
STO

P
W

O
R

K
O

R
D

ER
.

13.
A

N
Y

FILL
B

R
O

U
G

H
T

O
N

SITE
SH

A
LL

BE
FR

O
M

A
N

A
PPR

O
VED

S
ITE/M

IN
E

.AN
Y

M
A

TE
R

IAL
R

EM
O

V
ED

FR
O

M
TH

E
SITE

SH
ALL

BE
D

ISP
O

SE
D

O
F

IN
A

SIN
G

LE
A

PPR
O

VE
D

LO
C

ATIO
N

.

14.
D

IS
TU

R
B

ED
A

R
E

A
SH

ALL
N

O
T

EX
C

EED
xxx

AC
R

ES.
(IN

C
LU

D
ES

AN
Y

O
FF-S

ITE
IM

PR
O

VEM
EN

TS.)

15.
TH

E
M

AX
IM

U
M

B
U

ILT
U

PO
N

AR
EA

P
ER

LO
T

PER
N

C
D

EQ
S

TO
R

M
W

A
TE

R
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
P

ER
M

IT
SW

xxxxx:xxxx
SF.TH

E
A

LLO
TTE

D
A

M
O

U
N

T
IN

C
LU

D
ES

AN
Y

BU
ILT

U
P

O
N

AR
E

A
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TED
W

ITH
IN

TH
E

LO
TS

PR
O

PER
TY

LIN
ES

AN
D

TH
AT

PO
R

TIO
N

O
F

TH
E

R
IG

H
T

O
F

W
AY

BETW
EE

N
TH

E
FR

O
N

T
PR

O
PER

TY
LIN

E
A

N
D

TH
E

ED
G

E
O

F
PA

VM
EN

T.B
U

ILT
U

PO
N

AR
EA

IN
C

LU
D

E
S

BU
T

IS
N

O
T

LIM
ITED

TO
;

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
,A

SPH
ALT,G

R
AV

EL,C
O

N
C

R
ETE

,B
R

IC
K,STO

N
E,SLATE,

O
R

S
IM

ILAR
M

A
TER

IAL,B
U

T
D

O
E

S
N

O
T

IN
C

LU
D

E
R

AIS
ED

O
PE

N
W

O
O

D
D

EC
K

IN
G

O
R

TH
E

W
ATE

R
S

U
R

FAC
E

O
F

SW
IM

M
IN

G
PO

O
LS.

6.D.d

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_P
la

t 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



NEUSE DRIVE(50'R
/ W

)
H

ALIFAX
CO

UR
T(50'R

/ W
)

S:\109\48911 - The Meadows at North River Crossing - Camden, NC\DWG\48911 pplat.dwg | Plotted on 6/10/2022 3:43 PM | by John Sawyer

NORTH
C

A
R

O
LINA

JAS
O

N
A

.M
IZ

E
LLE

PROFE
S

S
IO

NAL

LAND
S

U
R

V
E

Y O R

S
EAL

L-4917

6.D.d

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_P
la

t 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

G
AT

E
S

D
R

IV
E

(5
0'

R
/W

)

HALIFAX COURT (50' R/W)

NEUSE DRIVE (50' R/W)
PROPOSED MAIL CBU
& SCHOOL BUS STOP

PROPOSED
CULVERT

PROPOSED
CULVERT

PROPOSED
CULVERT

CONNECTION TO EXISTING
6" WATERLINE

TEMPORARY
BLOW-OFF
ASSEMBLY

HP

HP

HP

HP

HP

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

T

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

W

WWWWWW

W

W

W

W

W

W

TEMPORARY
BLOW-OFF
ASSEMBLY

PROPOSED
FIRE

HYDRANT

PROPOSED
FIRE

HYDRANT

25' FRONT SB (TYP)

25
' F

R
O

N
T

SB
(T

YP
)

CONNECT TO EXISTING
8" WATER STUB

25' SIDE CORNER SETBACK (TYP)

50' AGRICULTURAL BUFFER

25' MAJOR ARTERIAL SETBACK (TYP)

NCGRID NAD 83 (2011)

C2.0

S
IT

E
PL

A
N

JBF

JAM

JAM

1" = 100'

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

SCALE

DESIGNED BY

CHECKED BY

D
A
TE

DRAWN BY

DATE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

Th
es

e
pl

an
s

an
d

as
so

ci
at

ed
do

cu
m

en
ts

ar
e

th
e

ex
cl

us
iv

e
pr

op
er

ty
of

TI
M

M
O

N
S

G
R

O
U

P
an

d
m

ay
no

tb
e

re
pr

od
uc

ed
in

w
ho

le
or

in
pa

rt
an

d
sh

al
ln

ot
be

us
ed

fo
ra

ny
pu

rp
os

e
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r,
in

cl
us

iv
e,

bu
tn

ot
lim

ite
d

to
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n,
bi

dd
in

g,
an

d/
or

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

st
ak

in
g

w
ith

ou
tt

he
ex

pr
es

s
w

rit
te

n
co

ns
en

to
fT

IM
M

O
N

S
G

R
O

U
P.

S
:\1

09
\4

89
11

-T
he

M
ea

do
w

s
at

N
or

th
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
-C

am
de

n,
N

C
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\4

89
11

C
-C

2.
0

-P
R

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
PL

AT
-D

ES
IG

N
PL

AN
.d

w
g

|P
lo

tte
d

on
7/

5/
20

22
2:

21
PM

|b
y

Jo
hn

Sa
w

ye
r

N
O

R
TH

C
A
R
O

LI
N

A
LI

C
EN

SE
N

O
.
C
-1

65
2

03/15/22

TH
E

M
EA

D
O

W
S

A
T

N
O

R
TH

R
IV

ER
C
R
O

S
S
IN

G
S
H

IL
O

H
TN

S
P

-
C
A
M

D
EN

C
O

U
N

TY
-

N
O

R
TH

C
AR

O
LI

N
A

48911

VICINITY MAP
NO SCALE

SITE

N
TR

O
TM

AN
RD

- S
R

11
21

SHORT CUT RD - US HWY158 S
IN

DIANTO
W

N
RD

- SR
1147

N
SAN

DY
H

O
O

K
RD

- SR
1107

OHP

LEGEND

BUILDING SETBACK

PROP. CENTER OF DITCH

PROP. TOP OF BANK

PROP. TREELINE

PROP. WATER VALVE

PROP. WATER METER

T

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

PROP. ROADWAY CENTERLINE

0

SCALE 1"=100'

200'100'

PROP. STORM CULVERT

W PROP. WATERLINE

PROP. PAVEMENT

SITE DATA:

1. OWNER INFORMATION:

WH CHESAPEAKE, LLC
JONATHAN WETHERINGTON
508 BAYLOR COURT; SUITE B-2
CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320
(757) 410-9605

2. SITE INFORMATION:

PIN: 038965003592760000 & 038965003681800000
D.B. 416, PG. 412
P.C. 9, PG. 50
ZONING: NR (NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL)
EXISTING USE: VACANT
PROPOSED USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
PARCEL AREA: 28.57 AC
PROPOSED LOTS: 23
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 40,000 SF
PROPOSED STREET: HALIFAX COURT, 50' R/W, 2,100 LF

PROPOSED COVERAGE:
ALLOWABLE BUA/LOT 24% OF LOT AREA
RIGHT-OF-WAY 60,504 SF
TOTAL 251,785 SF

SUBDIVISION AREA SUMMARY:
LOTS 24.08 AC
RIGHT-OF-WAY 3.12 AC
AGRICULTURAL BUFFER 1.37 AC

3. BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT 25'
CORNER 25'
SIDE 10'
REAR 10'

4. DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENTS:
FRONT 20'
SIDE 10'
REAR 10'

5. THIS SITE IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "X" ACCORDING TO FLOOD
MAP PANEL 3720896400L, DATED DECEMBER 21, 2018.

6. TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PERFORMED BY TIMMONS GROUP IN
DECEMBER 2021.

7. THE DEVELOPER IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL ALL WATER LINES AND
RELATED IMPROVEMENTS.

6.D.e

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_P
re

lim
in

ar
yD

es
ig

n
  (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.f

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.f

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.f

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.f

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D
.f

P
acket P

g
. 101

Attachment: 6_Preliminary Drainage Report  (Preliminary Plan Application - Meadows at North River Crossing Major Subdivision)



6.D.f

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.f

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.g

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

_D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Im
p

ac
t 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.D.h

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

_C
o

m
m

u
n

it
yM

ee
ti

n
g

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.i

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

_A
R

H
S

re
p

o
rt

s 
 (

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.D.j

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0_
T

ec
h

n
ic

al
R

ev
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.D.j

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0_
T

ec
h

n
ic

al
R

ev
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.D.j

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0_
T

ec
h

n
ic

al
R

ev
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.D.j

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0_
T

ec
h

n
ic

al
R

ev
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.D.j

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0_
T

ec
h

n
ic

al
R

ev
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.D.j

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0_
T

ec
h

n
ic

al
R

ev
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.E 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Lobbyist Discussion 

 

Attachments: 11-01-22 Lobbyist Discussion (DOCX) 

 

County Manager memorandum attached. 

6.E

Packet Pg. 135



 
 

 

BACKGROUND 
At the August 31, 2022 Work Session of the Board of Commissioners, the Board discussed engaging the 

lobbying services of Mr. Bob Steinberg beginning in February 2023. The Board indicated there was interest but 

they would prefer a one-year contract to see if there would be a benefit to the County before committing to the 

full two years.  

 

Following the August 31, 2022 Board of Commissioner’s Work Session, the Mr. Steinberg indicated he was not 

considering one-year contracts. The work of the General Assembly is conducted over a long and short session. 

A one-year contract would not allow Mr. Steinberg to be as effective as a two-year contract.  

 

NEXT STEPS 
The Board will need to determine if they would be interested in pursuing a two-year contract for services with 

Mr. Bob Steinberg.  

MEMORANDUM 

 
To:   Chair Munro & Commissioners 

  

From:   Erin Burke, County Manager 

 

Date:  November 1, 2022 

 

RE:   Lobbyist Discussion 

6.E.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

1-
01

-2
2 

L
o

b
b

yi
st

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  (
L

o
b

b
yi

st
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 -

 E
ri

n
 B

u
rk

e)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.F 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Request for Qualifications 

 

Attachments: 11-01-22 RFQ (DOCX) 

Admin Complex RFQ 10-28-22 (DOCX) 

 

County Manager memorandum and supporting documentation attached. 

6.F

Packet Pg. 137



 
 

 

BACKGROUND 
At the August 31, 2022 Work Session of the Board of Commissioners, the Board discussed the advertising of a 

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the Administration Building and Senior Center/Parks and Recreation 

facility. Staff discussed the need to proceed, as this is the first step in the process towards construction. The 

timeline for the RFQ is approximately three months. After the award, the timeline for design and construction 

would likely be about two years. The Board discussed potentially doing the project in phases. The RFQ now 

reflects this possibility.  

 

NEXT STEPS 
The Board will need to approve the draft RFQ for publishing.  

MEMORANDUM 

 
To:   Chair Munro & Commissioners 

  

From:   Erin Burke, County Manager 

 

Date:  November 1, 2022 

 

RE:   Lobbyist Discussion 

6.F.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

1-
01

-2
2 

R
F

Q
  (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

(A
d

m
in

 C
o

m
p

le
x)

 -
 E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e)



 

RFQ – Administration Building & Community Center 
October 28, 2022 
Page 1 of 6 

 
 
 

Introduction 
Camden County is requesting qualified professional architectural firms to submit a statement of 
qualifications to provide architectural services for the completion of the Administration Complex to 
include two new buildings, an Administration Building and Community Center in Camden County, 
North Carolina. The project will include the design of two new facilities on a pre-designated site with a 
recently constructed facility containing a library, community room, and board meeting room. The site 
sits across from the historic Camden County Courthouse, constructed in 1847.  
 

Background 
Camden County’s administrative services are currently decentralized and spread across three 
campuses: the Courthouse Complex, the 158 Administrative Offices, and the new Administration 
Complex campus. Some of the structures currently in use on the Courthouse Campus have or are 
reaching the end of their service life. The distance between the campuses does not allow for ease of 
interaction among departments and causes the public to travel between buildings for services. The 
County desires to have a one-stop-shop to serve the public.  
 
In addition to the needs for administrative space, there is also significant interest for providing 
recreational and public meeting space which will host youth and adult programming.  
 
A successful project will require a design firm that can make a connection between the historic 
architectural qualities of public buildings within the adjacent Courthouse Complex while using 
technological advances for energy and water conservation. The successful design team will need to 
integrate the impacts on staff and other operational resources into the plan to minimize not only 
construction costs, but also operating and maintenance costs. 
 

Project Summary 
Camden County is seeking qualifications from professional firms to provide architectural and 
engineering services for the construction of the new Camden County Public Services Complex. The 
project site is located in the 100 block of North Carolina Highway 343 N. Camden, NC 27921 and is 
situated on approximately 7.69 acres. 
 
The site is bordered on the north by a vacant 61-acre private development site with 350 feet frontage 
on NC 343; and on the southeast by a vacant 51-acre private development site with 1750 feet 
frontage on US 158. 
 
The Administration Building is estimated to not exceed 20,000 gross square feet consisting of two 
floors. Operational functions within the new public services building will include: Planning & Zoning; 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS  
 
Professional Services – Architectural & Engineering Services 
Project – Administration Building & Community Center 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
m

in
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
R

F
Q

 1
0-

28
-2

2 
 (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

(A
d

m
in

 C
o

m
p

le
x)

 -
 E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e)



 

RFQ – Administration Building & Community Center 
October 28, 2022 
Page 2 of 6 

Tax Collection; Utility Billing; Elections; Finance; Human Resources; Economic Development; and the 
County Manager’s office. 
 
The Community Center Building will consist of approximately 14,000 gross square feet and 
accommodate recreational facilities including a basketball court, bleachers, elevated stage, offices for 
Parks and Recreation staff, Restrooms, and Community Meeting Rooms. This facility will also house 
the Active Adults Center with a joint use Kitchen, Large Meeting Room, Exercise Room and offices 
for Active Adults Center staff. 
 
Camden County will use the Construction Management at Risk construction delivery method for this 
project. As such, the selected architectural/engineering firm will be required to work directly with the 
County’s Construction Manager at Risk through the completion of the terms of the architectural and 
engineering services agreement. The project may be completed in phases.  
 

Request 
The intent for this Request for Qualifications (RFQ) is to have professional architectural firms under 
consideration specifically address the services required and provide the County, as project owner, 
with a well-considered response for those services. It is anticipated that an initial base contract will be 
negotiated with the successful firm on the basis of demonstrated competence and qualifications for 
the type of professional services required. The contract will be with the lead design firm. The owner is 
looking for a “turnkey” approach, where the architectural firm will provide the following services (not 
listed in order of preference):  
 
1. Describe the process by which you will inventory and document existing space.  
 
2. Describe the process by which you will develop alternative schematic designs for a typical project.  
  
3. Describe your approach to project design that will assure the functional, aesthetic and quality 
requirements are satisfactorily addressed for new construction.  
 
4. Explain the management tools, techniques and procedures your team uses to maintain the 
programming, planning, and design phase schedule.  
 
5. Explain your team's procedures for documenting quality control and coordination of the various 
disciplines of work in preparing construction documents. 
 
6. Explain the design team's use of whole building energy analysis (including life cycle cost analyses) 
to assure the building is energy efficient.  
 
7. Describe your team's approach to maintenance considerations in the design process.  
 
8. Explain how your team will control project cost to assure the project budget is not exceeded.  
 
9. Describe in detail steps which will be taken by your team to guard the Owner against defects and 
deficiencies in the work of the contractors during the construction phase.  
 
10. Explain how your team manages the process of reviewing subcontractor submittals, clarification 
requests, issuances of bulletin drawings, reviews of contractors' cost proposals, review and 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
m

in
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
R

F
Q

 1
0-

28
-2

2 
 (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

(A
d

m
in

 C
o

m
p

le
x)

 -
 E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e)



 

RFQ – Administration Building & Community Center 
October 28, 2022 
Page 3 of 6 

justification of change orders, payment requests, final inspections and assembly of the project close-
out documents.  
 
11. Explain how your firm ensures compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Provide 
examples.  
 
12. Describe in detail the process you will follow from schematic approval through approval of final 
design.  
 
13. Explain why you believe your team is the most qualified firm to provide the requested services for 
this Project. 
 

Consultant Qualifications 
The selected architectural and engineering firm’s assigned project staff must be experienced in all 
phases of the planning, design and construction of similar public facilities; have extensive knowledge 
of the regulations governing the design, construction and operation of such facilities in the State of 
North Carolina; familiarity with LEED energy efficiency principles; and have a proven capability to 
effectively and efficiently produce a facility consistent with and meeting the needs and goals outlined 
by Camden County. 
 

Proposal Submission Requirements 
Submittals shall be on 8 1/2" x 11" paper, side bound with Table of Contents and reference tabs for 
key sections. Complete response to each of the following categories is required. 
 Organization of Design Team 

1. Letter of Interest identifying all firms proposed for the design team, including the 
organizational and contractual relationship between the principal and associate firms. 
Provide resumes of all personnel who will be assigned to the Project. Provide specific 
information as to their experience on projects similar to this one. Describe the percentage 
workload commitment of assigned staff that the County can expect on these projects.  

 
2. Provide a list of projects your firm currently has in progress and the status of each.  

 
3. List the last three (3) public building projects you believe are indicative of what Camden 

County can expect for its County Public Services Building. List the project personnel, 
including consultants for those projects including the following:  
o Name of Project  
o Client Contact  
o Owner’s Total Initial Budget  
o Total Project Cost  
o Number of Change Orders 
o Total Cost of Change Orders  
o Date of Bid  
o Scheduled Completion Date  
o Actual Completion Date  

 
4. List professional consultants outside your firm you propose to provide services not 

available in your firm. Provide specific information documenting their work on similar 
projects.  

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
m

in
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
R

F
Q

 1
0-

28
-2

2 
 (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

(A
d

m
in

 C
o

m
p

le
x)

 -
 E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e)



 

RFQ – Administration Building & Community Center 
October 28, 2022 
Page 4 of 6 

5. Other relevant information which the design consultants believe demonstrates their 
qualifications for the project such as exceptional design features for public buildings 
designed by your firm.  

 
6. Has your firm been involved with the Construction Management at Risk construction 

delivery method? List the number of projects and describe the experience. At what point 
(percentage) of the design phase would you recommend the Construction Manager 
become involved?  

 

Selection Process & Criteria 
 Process 

The design consultant will be selected in a fair and uniform manner based in part on 
appropriate qualifications, experience for this type of project and current workload.  

  
The County Manager will appoint a Selection Committee comprised of county staff and others 
that may or may not be associated directly with the Project. Upon receipt of proposals from 
respondents, the Selection Committee members will review the proposals in detail and identify 
a "short list” of those firms that appear to be most qualified to provide services for the project. 
Separate presentations and interview sessions will then be scheduled with the “short-listed” 
firms to permit the Selection Committee to further evaluate each firm’s qualifications and 
proposal.  

  
Firms that make the “short list” will be expected to make a presentation to the panel that 
convey their ability to innovate and guide our community in delivering a comprehensive and 
coordinated village center. After interviews, the Selection Committee will make its selection 
and provide written recommendations to the County Manager for her approval. Following the 
County Manager’s approval, contract terms, conditions and fees will be negotiated with the 
selected firm. In the event contract negotiations prove unsuccessful with the selected firm, the 
Selection Committee will select another firm with which to begin contract negotiations. 

 
 Criteria 

The considerations below, with their weighted scores, will be utilized for evaluating the firms 
submitting Statements of Qualifications. 

 
35% The firm's recent experience, knowledge, and familiarity in the design of similar historic-
themed projects and the firm's demonstrated ability in incorporating the client's design 
preferences. 

 
25% The successful experience of the staff to be assigned to this project to perform the type of 
work required within the budget established by Camden County and with minimal to no change 
orders attributable to the architect's lack of attention to detail. 
 
15% The firm's ability to meet a time schedule established for the work. 
 
15% The firm's financial ability to undertake the work and assure the liability as well as 
adequacy of an accounting system to identify costs chargeable to the project. 
 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
m

in
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
R

F
Q

 1
0-

28
-2

2 
 (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

(A
d

m
in

 C
o

m
p

le
x)

 -
 E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e)



 

RFQ – Administration Building & Community Center 
October 28, 2022 
Page 5 of 6 

10% The firm must possess a high ethical and professional standing and must have performed 
satisfactorily on previous contracts with other local government clients, including a positive 
client relationship, commitment to the project budget and sufficient supervision of the 
construction project. 
 
Total: 100% 

 

Evaluation Criteria 
The following criteria will be the basis on which firms will be selected for further consideration:  
 

1. Specialized, appropriate expertise for this type of project.  
 

2. Organizational chart and project team expertise.  
 

3. Proposed design approach and innovative design solutions for projects of this type.  
 

4. Project quality control plan including recent experience with cost control, change orders, and 
maintaining design and construction schedules.  

 
5. Current workload of firm’s personnel.  

 
6. Record of successfully completed projects without major legal or technical problems.  

 
7. Capabilities and proven experience in extensive evaluation of facilities energy consumption 

and life cycle analyses during design of similar projects.  
 

8. Compliance with proposal format requirements.  
 

9. Experience working on projects utilizing Construction Management at Risk construction 
delivery method.  

 
10. Proximity to and familiarity with the Camden County area.  

 
11. Other factors that may be appropriate for the project.  

 
12. Minority/Women Owned Business. 

 

Timeline 
The key activities and milestone dates for the selection process are listed below: 
 Activity        Milestone Date  
RFQ Published and Distributed     11-09-22  
Deadline for Respondent Questions    11-30-22  
Proposal Submission Deadline     12-14-22  
Selection Committee meeting to determine short list  01-04-23  
Selection Committee presentation/interviews   01-18-23  
County Commissioner Approval     02-06-23 
Firm Selection Notification      02-07-23 
 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
m

in
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
R

F
Q

 1
0-

28
-2

2 
 (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

(A
d

m
in

 C
o

m
p

le
x)

 -
 E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e)



 

RFQ – Administration Building & Community Center 
October 28, 2022 
Page 6 of 6 

Submission of Proposal Packages 
Six (6) complete packages, including a digital copy, must be received at the following address by 
noon on December 14, 2022:  
 
County Manager’s Office 
County of Camden 
P.O. Box 190  
330 East Highway 158 
Camden, North Carolina 27921 
 

General Comments 
A. Any cost incurred by respondents in preparing or submitting a proposal for the Project shall be 

the respondent’s sole responsibility.  
 

B. All responses, inquiries or correspondence relating to this RFQ will become the property of 
Camden County when received.  

 
C. Respondents are requested to refrain from contact with the Pre-selection Committee 

members. Any questions regarding the RFQ should be submitted by email and directed to 
Camden County Attn: Erin Burke, County Manager, eburke@camdencountync.gov . Questions 
and responses will be posted on the county’s web site where the RFQ is advertised. The 
deadline for all inquiries is noon on November 30, 2022. Camden County is an Equal 
Opportunity Employer. 

 
D. Camden County has sole discretion and reserves the right to reject any and all responses 

received with respect to this Request for Qualifications and to cancel the process at any time 
prior to entering into a formal agreement. The County reserves the right to request additional 
information or clarification of information provided in the response without changing the terms 
of the Request for Qualifications. 

 

Confidentiality 
In general, documents that are submitted as part of the response to this Request for Qualifications 
will become public records, and will be subject to public disclosure. North Carolina General Statutes 
Section 132-1.2 and 66-152 provide a method for protecting some documents from public disclosure. 
If the architectural/engineering consultant firm follows the procedures prescribed by those statutes 
and designates a document “confidential” or “trade secret”, the County will withhold the document 
from public disclosure to the extent that it is entitled or required to do so by applicable law. 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
m

in
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
R

F
Q

 1
0-

28
-2

2 
 (

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

(A
d

m
in

 C
o

m
p

le
x)

 -
 E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e)

mailto:eburke@camdencountync.gov


 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.G 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution 2022-11-01 Supporting Operation Green Light for 

Veterans 

 

Attachments: Resolution 2022-11-01 Operation Green Light for 

Veterans (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

In support of military veterans statewide and across the country this Veterans Day, the National 

Association of County Commissioners joins the National Association of Counties and the 

National Association of County Veteran Service Officers in inviting North Carolina counties to 

join Operation Green Light.  This initiative shows support for veterans by lighting county 

buildings and infrastructure green from November 7th to November 13th.  By shining a green 

light, county governments and our residents will let veterans know that they are seen, 

appreciated and supported.   

Recommendation: 

Adoption of Resolution.   

6.G

Packet Pg. 145



 
 

Resolution 2022-11-01  
 

 Resolution of the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Supporting Operation Green Light for Veterans  

 

WHEREAS, the residents of Camden County have great respect, admiration, and the utmost gratitude for 

all of the men and women who have selflessly served our country and this community in the Armed 

Forces; and  

 

WHEREAS, the contributions and sacrifices of the men and women who served in the Armed Forces 

have been vital in maintaining the freedoms and way of life enjoyed by our citizens; and  

 

WHEREAS, Camden County seeks to honor these individuals who have paid the high price for freedom 

by placing themselves in harm’s way for the good of all; and 

 

WHEREAS, veterans continue to serve our community in the American Legion, Veterans of Foreign 

Wars, religious groups, civil service, and by functioning as County Veteran Service Officers in 29 states 

to help fellow former service members access more than $52 billion in federal health, disability and 

compensation benefits each year; and 

 

WHEREAS, approximately 200,000 service members transition to civilian communities annually and an 

estimated 20 percent increase of service members will transition to civilian life in the near future; and  

 

WHEREAS, studies indicate that 44-72 percent of service members experience high levels of stress 

during transition from military to civilian life; and 

 

WHEREAS, Active Military Service Members transitioning from military service are at a high risk for 

suicide during their first year after military service; and  

 

WHEREAS, the National Association of Counties encourages all counties, parishes and boroughs to 

recognize Operation Green Light for Veterans; and 

 

WHEREAS, Camden County appreciates the sacrifices of our United State Military Personnel and 

believes specific recognition should be granted.   

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, with designation as a Green Light for Veterans county, Camden 

County hereby declares upon adoption of this Resolution through Veterans Day, November 11, 2022 a 

time to salute and honor the service and sacrifice of our men and women in uniform transitioning from 

Active Service; and 

 

THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in observance of Operation Green Light, Camden 

County encourages its citizens in patriotic tradition to recognize the importance of honoring all those who 

made immeasurable sacrifices to preserve freedom by displaying a green light in a window of their place 

of business or residence. 

 

Adopted this, the 7th day of November 2022. 

 

       ATTEST: 
 

             

Ross B. Munro, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

6.G.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
11

-0
1 

O
p

er
at

io
n

 G
re

en
 L

ig
h

t 
fo

r 
V

et
er

an
s 

 (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
11

-0
1 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 O
p

er
at

io
n

 G
re

en
 L

ig
h

t 
fo

r 
V

et
er

an
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.H 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Proclamation - National Crash Responder Safety Week 

 

Attachments: Proclamation_National Crash Responder Safety Week 

2022 (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

National Crash Responder Safety Week is November 14-18, 2022.  Sponsored by the U.S. 

Department of Transportation's Federal Highway Administration, this initiative is designed to 

raise public awareness and help keep roadway responders and the public safe around traffic 

accidents.  Nearly every week, a responder is killed while helping to clear a roadway accident.  

The attached Proclamation acknowledges and proclaims November 14-18, 2022 National Crash 

Responder Safety Week in Camden County. 

Recommendation: 

Adoption of Proclamation.   

6.H

Packet Pg. 147



 

 

 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 

 NATIONAL CRASH RESPONDER SAFETY WEEK 2022  

 
 

WHEREAS, the State of North Carolina is committed to efficient traffic incident response and 

management, which reduces the duration and impacts of traffic crashes and improves the safety 

of motorists, crash victims, and emergency responders; and  

 

WHEREAS, National Crash Responder Safety Week provides an opportunity for the North 

Carolina Department of Transportation, North Carolina State Police, North Carolina Office of 

Emergency Medical Services, and emergency responders to share coordinated information 

regarding traffic incident management and education efforts; and  

 

WHEREAS, emergency responders are working at or near traffic crashes tirelessly, often within 

inches of motorists traveling at highway speeds; and  

 

WHEREAS, the County of Camden supports the promotion of safer crash scenes that protect all 

emergency responders, including state and local law enforcement, career and volunteer fire and 

rescue services, transportation agencies, local departments of public works, towing and recovery 

operators, state and local emergency management, hazmat material responders, medical 

examiners, and other state agency partners; and  

 

WHEREAS, motorists are urged to reduce speed or move over and use caution when 

approaching crash scenes, and/or when they see flashing blue, red, and amber emergency vehicle 

lighting; and  

 

WHEREAS, National Crash Responder Safety Week serves as a reminder of the critical 

importance of planned and coordinated efforts to detect, respond to, and clear traffic crashes so 

that traffic flow may be restored as safely and quickly as possible; and  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, we do hereby acknowledge and proclaim November 14-18, 2022 as 

NATIONAL CRASH RESPONDER SAFETY WEEK in the County of Camden and call this 

observance to the attention of all our citizens. 

 

Proclaimed this, the 7th day of November 2022. 

 

       ATTEST: 

 

             

Ross B. Munro, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

6.H.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

_N
at

io
n

al
 C

ra
sh

 R
es

p
o

n
d

er
 S

af
et

y 
W

ee
k 

20
22

  (
P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

 -
 N

at
io

n
al

 C
ra

sh
 R

es
p

o
n

d
er

 S
af

et
y 

W
ee

k)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Tim White, Parks & Recreation Director 

 Senior Center 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Senior Advisory Board 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of staff that Enoch Ludford III be appointed to the Senior Advisory Board to fill 

the unexpired term of Paula Ledbetter. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

7.A

Packet Pg. 149



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 7.B 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   East Albemarle Regional Library Board 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of the East Albemarle Regional Library Board that Nona Smith be reappointed 

for an additional term. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

7.B

Packet Pg. 150



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 7.C 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Kevin Jones, 

 Sheriff 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

It is the request of Sheriff Jones that Kiera Clark be appointed to the Potentially Dangerous Dog 

Appeals Board. 

7.C

Packet Pg. 151



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.A 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_100322 (DOCX) 

bocminutes_101722 (DOCX) 

 

8.A

Packet Pg. 152



1 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

MINUTES 

A Regular Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on October 3, 2022 in the boardroom 

of the Camden Public Library in Camden, North Carolina.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Tiffney White at 7:00 PM.  Also Present: Commissioners Tom 

White, Clayton Riggs and Randy Krainiak.  Absent: Chairman Ross Munro.   Administration Staff Present: County 

Manager Erin Burke, County Attorney John Morrison and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis.   

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Pastor Bill Blake gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1.  CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

 

The agenda was amended to remove Item 4.A. – Zoning Map Amendment for 242 Keeter Barn Road in that the 

request was withdrawn by the applicant. 

 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended.  

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3.  PUBLIC COMMENTS          

 

Jason Banks of Shiloh addressed the Board and presented the following: 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



2 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

   
 

   
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



3 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

   
 

Mr. Banks added that a survey was posted on Facebook and that approximately 600 signatures had been obtained in 

support of a moratorium, although the signatures had not yet been examined for duplicates, etc.   

 

Jeannie Bundy of South Mills included the following in her remarks: 

• Citizens have been repeatedly told that the UDO cannot be changed, which is untrue. 

• The Board of Commissioners is not interested in changing the UDO. 

• Chapter 151 of the Ordinance was rewritten, formally approved and adopted by the Board of 

Commissioners on February 4, 2019, amended on November 4, 2019 and again on March 1, 2021.  The 

Ordinance can be changed.   

 

Krista Phelps of South Mills included the following in her remarks: 

• Ms. Phelps spoke on behalf of her daughter who felt that Chairman Munro was disrespectful toward Mr. 

Banks at the September meeting and also mentioned that the UDO had been changed three times in the past 

ten years.   

• Support for a moratorium on development so that the rural aspects of Camden County can be maintained. 

• The Commissioners should be serving the constituents. 

 

Travis Elmore of Highway 343 North included the following in his remarks: 

• The importance of fulfilling responsibilities when placed in certain positions. 

•  Concerns with Chairman Munro:   

• Interruptions during Public Comment. 

• Stated that a moratorium is illegal, which is untrue. 

• It is true that nothing can be done about developments already approved which are overburdening our 

schools, infrastructure and emergency services.  Why continue to approve developments when we need to 

address the current and future problems in regard to these services? 

• Support for a moratorium on future development until the county can ‘catch up’ with the needed services. 

• Concern that students in portable classrooms do not have access to restroom facilities in the classrooms. 

 

Mary Cherry Tirak of South Mills included the following in her remarks: 

• Support for the moratorium and the petition that was signed by county citizens. 

• Concern of Chairman Munro’s disrespect at that last meeting. 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



4 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

• Request that the commissioners speak into the microphones so those watching online can hear the 

discussion. 

 

Melissa Linton of South Mills included the following in her remarks: 

• Support for the moratorium and comments of Mr. Banks. 

• Flooding issues in South Mills. 

• Resources such as schools, Sheriff’s Office, first responders, water and the Post Office are overburdened; 

as well as local doctors’ offices.   

• Referenced the study, “A Cost of Community Services Rendered” conducted in 25 states, which shows that 

residential development costs more than it takes in. 

• Urged that the commissioners listen to the constituents in regard to the placement of a moratorium and 

change the UDO. 

 

Tammy Inge of South Mills included the following in her remarks: 

• Concern for children who are in need of mental health services. 

• Concern for students who are in portable classrooms that have no restrooms. 

• Support for a moratorium until the necessary infrastructure is in place to support continued development. 

 

Eva Litchfield of South Mills included the following in her remarks: 

• Questioned as to why the construction for the new Senior Center has not yet begun and the location of the 

funds that had been allotted to the project.   

 

William Stafford of South Mills included the following in his remarks: 

• Clarified that at a previous meeting when he stated the South Camden Water & Sewer District would not 

sell water to South Mills Water Association, he left out the word ‘additional’ and looks forward to when 

both boards hold a meeting together so that he can get some answers. 

• Concern that the sewer connection fees were reduced for developers but the Sheriff was turned down for 

additional equipment and manpower.  Those funds then become additional profit for the developer.  

• Mr. and Mrs. Stafford have been fighting overdevelopment for 25-30 years and that development will 

continue as it is currently going.   

• No response in regard to those he talked to concerning DOT trying to take his property but the person he 

talked to mentioned the $150,000 per year a developer gives the county. 

 

James Ellis of South Mills included the following in his remarks: 

• Speaking as a professional firefighter, expressed concern in regard to continued development and its effect 

on resources, particularly in the area of fire and law enforcement protection.   

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors       

 

The Vice Chair recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer District 

Board of Directors Meeting.   

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



5 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

New Business 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 
 

 
 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



6 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



7 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

 
 

Commissioner Riggs inquired as to increased capacity with the new well purchases approved. 

 

Mr. Jones explained that the purpose of the new wells is not to increase capacity, but will allow the wells to ‘rest’ 

and achieve the 720,000 per day safely.   

 

Commissioner Riggs reiterated that the County has been steadily planning for growth for approximately 12 years; 

not 2000-3000 homes overnight.  Mr. Riggs added that he did make a motion for a moratorium in 2003 which was in 

place for about 3 years, during which the County was involved in litigation.  Capacity has been added since that 

time.  Moratoria can be put in place for a specific reason for a specific period of time but certain goals must be 

satisfied during that time. There should be a way for citizens to view what progress is taking place and what can or 

needs to be stopped.  There has to be a balance between economic development in regard to retail and 

manufacturing versus houses and the way to do that is to prepare and grow gradually.  The Sheriff’s Office has 

grown over time.  Each update must be taken into consideration individually to get a clear picture of where the 

county is headed.   

 

County Attorney Morrison confirmed that a Public Hearing is necessary for the Board to consider a moratorium. 

 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

The Vice Chair adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of 

Commissioners. 

 

ITEM 4.  PUBLIC HEARINGS          

 

A. Zoning Map Amendment for 242 Keeter Barn Road – REMOVED from the agenda due to the withdrawal 

of the request by the applicant.   

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



8 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

B. Preliminary Plan Application for Meadows at North River Crossing Major Subdivision – Amber Curling 

 

Motion to open the public hearing for the Preliminary Plan for Meadows at North River Crossing Major 

Subdivision. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

WH Chesapeake LLC is requesting Preliminary Plan Review for The Meadows at North River Crossing Major 

Subdivision.  The proposed subdivision consists of 23 single-family lots located on the west side of Sandy Hook 

Road and the north side of Ditch Bank Road and borders the existing subdivision North River Crossing.  The two 

parcels consisting of 28.57 acres are located in the Shiloh Township.  On August 17, 2022 the Planning Board 

recommended approval of the Meadows at North River Crossing Major Subdivision with a 3 to 1 vote.   

 

   
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



9 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

   
 

  
 

Commissioner Riggs requested clarification in that the plan is nonconforming because of the size of the lots. 

 

Mrs. Curling stated that the plan is nonconforming with the Comprehensive Plan, which states 1 to 2 acres.  

Neighborhood Residential is 3560 square feet less than an acre.  Therefore it is inconsistent with one, and consistent 

with the other one.  Where it is inconsistent is approximately is about 3560 square feet.   

 

Commissioner Riggs requested clarification in that the school, the fire department and the Sheriff stated that it 

would not be supported.  Mrs. Curling confirmed that the fire department had no comments.  However, the Sheriff 

and the Schools did not support.   

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



10 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

Commissioner Riggs questioned as to how the application got to this point in the process before it comes before the 

Board for consideration.   

 

Mrs. Curling explained that the property was already zoned Neighborhood Residential.   

 

Commissioner Riggs clarified that the only reason the Board can vote no at this point is because the Sheriff and the 

Schools did not support – but that he is willing to do that.   

 

Public Comments 

 

Jeannie Bundy of South Mills expressed concern in regard to the overgrown grass and weeds in excess of three feet 

on the property under consideration, which is in violation of the County Ordinance.  Ms. Bundy questioned the 

developer as to the reason the grass had not been cut.   

 

The developer responded with an apology and stated that it would be taken care of.   

 

Ms. Bundy shared Code Enforcement information from Nuisance Chapter 94, specific certain conditions to be a 

general nuisance to the public; health, safety and welfare.  The property in question with grass and weeds in excess 

of 12 inches of growth.  

 

Commissioner Riggs stated that the process is to register a complaint with Code Enforcement. 

 

Ms. Bundy also brought to the Board’s attention County property located at 261 Bingham Road in South Mills, 

which is not in compliance with the Ordinance.  The rubbish on the property needs to be cleared and the storm and 

erosion damaged structures that result in debris need to be removed.   

 

County Manager Erin Burke stated that the purpose of Public Comment during this portion of the agenda is 

associated with this particular Public Hearing.   

 

Mary Cherry Tirak of South Mills stated that citizens need to attend Planning Board meetings in that approval is 

taking place before items get to the Board of Commissioners.   

 

County Attorney John Morrison explained that the most powerful land use role occurs at zoning hearings.  A zoning 

hearing is a political decision by the Board of Commissioners.  Zoning amendments can be can be refused on almost 

any grounds with the exception of constitutional rights.  Once a property is zoned the owner has legal rights and 

further action becomes a legal question, not a political question.  Sometimes the Commissioners must grant approval 

based on the law, provided the applicant has met the terms of the Unified Development Ordinance.   

 

Marshall Powell of South Mills stated that when the property for South Mills Landing was under consideration for 

rezoning, citizens spoke to issues in regard to flooding and other concerns.  However, the rezoning was approved 

that evening. 

 

Motion to close the public hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

There was no motion to add the Preliminary Plan for Meadows at North River Crossing to the agenda and no further 

action was taken on this item. 

 

ITEM 5.  NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



11 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

 
 

 
 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



12 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



13 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

Motion to approve the Tax Report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

B. 2023 Schedule of Values – Pearson Appraisals 

 

The commissioners were given Appraisal Manuals and the Schedule of Values for the 2023 Revaluation.   

 

Motion to accept the Schedule of Values as presented by Pearson Appraisals. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Motion to accept the Present Use Value Schedule from the State as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Motion to set the Public Hearing for the Schedule of Values and Present Use Value Schedule for Monday, 

October 17, 2022 at 7:00 PM. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



14 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

C. Debris Monitoring Contract Extension Request – Erin Burke 

 

    

   
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



15 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



16 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

Motion to approve the debris management contract one-year extension request as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

D. Emergency Management Ordinance – Erin Burke 

 

Camden County, along with Pasquotank and Elizabeth City, adopted the existing Emergency Management 

Ordinance in 1985. There have not been any significant updates to the ordinance since that time. There have been 

changes in state statutes and best practices in the intervening time period. The proposed ordinance takes a more 

comprehensive approach to emergency management.  

 

In consultation with the County Attorney, the proposed ordinance has been reviewed. The other two parties included 

in the ordinance are set to review this ordinance at their October meetings. Both the County Manager and the 

Emergency Management Director support adoption of the proposed ordinance.  

 

   
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



17 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

   
 

   
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



18 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

   
 

   
 

Motion to approve the Pasquotank County, Camden County and City of Elizabeth City Emergency 

Management Ordinance as presented.  

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



19 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

E. Facility Usage Policy – Erin Burke 

 

The County has, in the past, offered facilities for rent at the Senior Center. The recent addition of the Community 

Rooms in the new building at the Administration Complex Site offer additional space for the public to use. To date, 

the new rooms have only been open to the public during library hours. There is demand for the spaces to be made 

available outside of the library hours. Staff, in consultation with the County Attorney, has been working to develop 

forms, policies, and facility fees associated with the use of these spaces. 

 

There is a need for meeting space in the County outside of typical business hours to support local government 

agencies, nonprofits, civic groups, and the residents of Camden County. Staff will complete the development of the 

room rental agreement, and use policy along with the fee schedule. Staff notes the fee schedule is to cover the 

expense of having the facility opened and locked, and the janitorial services for the facility. There will be a security 

deposit required for use of the space to allow for repairs in the event there is damage after an event. 

 

   
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



20 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

   
 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2022-10-01 of the Camden County Board of Commissioners on Citizen Use of 

County’s Public Facilities. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

F. Set Public Hearing for NCDOT Right-of-Way Acquisition – Erin Burke 

 

NCDOT presented to the Board of Commissioners at the July 2022 meeting. At that meeting upcoming projects 

were discussed. The widening of Old Swamp Road was one of the projects mentioned and NCDOT has begun the 

right-of-way acquisition portion of that project. The county owns a piece of property at intersection of Griffin and 

Old Swamp Road, highlighted in red in the map below. NCDOT proposes acquiring .013 acres from the county for 

$1,175.00. 

 

Staff has reviewed this proposal in consultation with the County Attorney. The proposal supports the widening of a 

road frequently used by County residents. The widening project would allow for safer passage and use of the 

roadway.  

 

The Board of Commissioners will need to set a public hearing for the November meeting for the sale of real 

property to NCDOT for the widening of Old Swamp Road.  

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



21 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

   
 

  
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



22 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

  
 

Motion to set a public hearing for November 7, 2022 for the sale of real property to NCDOT for the widening 

of Old Swamp Road. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

ITEM 6.  BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. Parks & Recreation Advisory Board – Appointment of Donald Kophazy 

B. Senior Tar Heel Legislature – Appointment of Dianne Meiggs 

C. ABC Board – Reappointments of Wayne Walston and Michael McLain 

 

Motion to approve the Board Appointments as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



23 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

ITEM 7.  CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes 

1. August 31, 2022 

2. September 6, 2022 

 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

  
 

C. DMV Monthly Report 

 

  
 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



24 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

D. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

 
 

E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



25 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

F. Senior Center General Purpose Funding FY 2022-2023 – Herein incorporated by reference. On file in the 

Finance Office. 

 

G. Records Retention and Disposition Schedule 

 

   
 

   
 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



26 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

H. Order to Collect 2022 Taxes 

 

 
 

I. Set Public Hearing for November 7, 2022 – Zoning Map Amendment  

 

Various Owners are requesting a map amendment for 7 parcels in the 800 and 900 block of Sandy Hook Road from 

Village Commercial (VC) to Neighborhood Residential (SR).  All parcels are located in the Shiloh Township.   

 

On September 21, 2022, the Planning Board recommended approval of the rezoning request with a 5-0 vote. 

 

The proposed zoning change is inconsistent with the CAMA Future Land Use Map.  The CAMA Future Land Use 

Maps has the majority of property identified as Crossroads Commercial. 

 

The proposed zoning change is consistent with the County’s Comprehensive Future Land Use Map which shows the 

current Village Commercial Zoning Parcels to be Community Core. 

 

Recommendation:  Set Public Hearing for November 7, 2022. 

 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

ITEM 8.  COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        

 

County Manager Erin Burke included the following in her report: 

• The Public Hearing for the Preliminary Plan Application for Meadows at North River Crossing Major 

Subdivision will require a vote at the November 7th meeting. 

• Met with Directors of the Elizabeth City and Currituck Chambers of Commerce.   

• Attended the following meetings: 

▪ Jail Board 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



27 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2022 

▪ Heritage Festival 

• Conducted interviews for Building Inspector & Planner positions. 

• Began security assessment for county buildings. 

• Assisted in judging the Brahaha Event in association with the Elizabeth City Chamber of Commerce. 

• Recorded plat for the sale of parcels in the Commerce Park to South Eastern Equipment, Eastern Shore 

Communication, and the subdivision of the parcel leased to Lucia Specialized Hauling.  

• Met with DSS and School representatives to initiate new contacts and meeting schedule.  

• Attended a G.R.E.A.T. webinar to discuss broadband grants. Met separately with representatives from the 

State’s Broadband Initiative staff and RPO representatives. Follow-up meeting scheduled for October 12, 

2022 in Hertford.  

• Met with vendor for possible website redesign.  

• Met with Library to discuss Community Art Project and other programming in the library space.  

• Worked with staff to start street sign replacement project. 

• Upcoming Events 

▪ October 8th – Heritage Festival 

▪ October 15th – South Mills VFD Open House 

▪ October 22nd – Dismal Day 

▪ October 31st – Trunk or Treat  

▪ November 4th-5th – Library Community Art Project 

 

Commissioner Riggs questioned Mrs. Burke as to the Request for Qualifications for the new county building.  Mrs. 

Burke stated that the new RFQ will be on the November 7th agenda and includes the new Senior Center space 

referenced during public comments.   

 

ITEM 9.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

 

Commissioner Krainiak encouraged everyone to attend the Camden Heritage Festival taking place on Saturday, 

October 8th.   

 

ITEM 10.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

Provided for information only: 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

C. NC Forest Service Annual Report 

D. ABC Funds Report for FY 2021 

 

 

ITEM 11.  OTHER MATTERS          

None. 

 

ITEM 12.  ADJOURN           

 

There being no further matters for discussion, Vice Chair Tiffney White adjourned the meeting at 8:16 PM.  

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
03

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 17, 2022 

Work Session – 6:00 PM  

Public Hearing – 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library 

 

MINUTES 

 

A duly noticed Special Called Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on October 17, 

2022 in the Camden Public Library in Camden, North Carolina for the purpose of a Work Session (6 PM) and Public 

Hearing (7 PM) on the Schedule of Values and Present Use Value Schedule for the 2023 Revaluation.  A Closed 

Session following was held to consult with the County Attorney in regard to potential litigation.   

 

Call to Order 

 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ross Munro at 6:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice-Chair Tiffney White, 

Commissioners Tom White, Clayton Riggs and Randy Krainiak.   Administration Staff Present: County Manager 

Erin Burke and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis.  Addition Staff: Tax Administrator Lisa Anderson. 

 

Consideration of the Agenda 

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 
Work Session  

 

The discussion with Robert Ezzell from Pearson Appraisal included the following: 

• Revaluations are mandated by the State a minimum of every 8 years. 

• All revaluations must be appraised at 100% of market value - including land, residential, other buildings. 

• Houses are rated based on style, condition, depreciation. 

• Schedules are based on Marshall & Swift Valuation Service, the number one appraisal authority in the 

country for developing replacement costs, depreciated values, and insurable values of buildings and other 

improvements.   

• Values are dictated by the market and individual neighborhoods over the year. 

• The percentage of increase varies per property and not all properties will see an increase. 

•  The manual is complete and the new schedule will go into effect January 1, 2023.  Notices will be mailed 

out February or March to property owners. 

• Appeals Process involves the following as necessary: 

1. Informal Hearing with Pearson Appraisal 

2. Board of Commissioners sitting as the Board of Equalization and Review 

3. Property Tax Commission in Raleigh 

4. NC Supreme Court 

 

Upon conclusion of the Work Session at 6:25 PM Chairman Munro recessed the meeting until 7:00 PM. 

 

At 7:00 PM Chairman Munro reconvened the Board of Commissioners.   

 

Public Hearing – Schedule of Values and Present Use Value Schedule for the 2023 Revaluation 

 

Motion to open the Public Hearing for the Schedule of Values and Present Use Value Schedule for the 2023 

Revaluation. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 
 

 

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
17

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



Tax Administrator Lisa Anderson introduced Robert Ezzell with Pearson Appraisal. 

 

Mr. Ezzell briefly explained the revaluation process including the following: 

• Revaluations are mandated by the State a minimum of every 8 years. 

• All revaluations must be appraised at 100% of market value - including land, residential, other buildings. 

• Houses are rated based on style, condition, depreciation. 

• Values are dictated by the market and individual neighborhoods. 

 

Public Comments 

 

William Schuyler of Canal Street addressed the Board and included the following in his remarks: 

• 15-year resident of the County. 

• During the last revaluation eight years ago, his property was devalued as well as other properties in the 

County.  At that time the Board raised the millage rate, which resulted in no increase or decrease in what 

was paid by property owners.   

• Expressed concern that if the property valuations increase if the Board would consider reducing the millage 

rate, primarily due to the current and forecasted economic situation. 

 

Motion to close the Public Hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 
Motion to add the 2023 Revaluation Schedule of Values to the November 7, 2022 agenda for consideration. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 
Closed Session 

 

Motion to go into Closed Session to consult with the County Attorney in regard to potential litigation. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 
Motion to come out of Closed Session.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 
Adjourn 

 

There being no further matters for discussion, Chairman Munro adjourned the meeting at 7:50 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
17

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.B 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Jackson 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: 22-23 BA 014 South Mills Fire Lost gear (DOC) 

22-23 BA 015 Camden Fire Grant Funds (DOC) 

22-23 BA 016 Camden Fire Grant Funds (DOC) 

22-23 BA 017 South Mills Fire Grant Funds

 (DOC) 

22-23 BA 018 SHIIP Grant Funds (DOC) 

22-23 BA 019 Library Grant Grassroots Funds

 (DOC) 

 

8.B

Packet Pg. 182



                                                       2022-23-BA014 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2022. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

41380530-433500 Miscellaneous       $9,288 

 

Expenses  

415300-557000 Miscellaneous                                         $9,288 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from insurance monies received due 

to lost equipment to Miscellaneous in order to repurchase.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 7th day of November, 2022. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
14

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
F

ir
e 

L
o

st
 g

ea
r 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2022-23-BA015 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2022. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

40360530-434810 Grant        $10,000 

 

Expenses  

405300-574400 Grant Purchases                                       $10,000 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from Grant monies to expenses.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 7th day of November, 2022. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.b

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
15

 C
am

d
en

 F
ir

e 
G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
s 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2022-23-BA016 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2022. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

40360530-434810 Grant        $35,000 

 

Expenses  

405300-574400 Grant Purchases                                       $35,000 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from Grant monies to expenses.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 7th day of November, 2022. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.c

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
16

 C
am

d
en

 F
ir

e 
G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
s 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2022-23-BA017 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2022. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

41360530-434815 State Grant       $35,000 

 

Expenses  

415300-574108 Grant Equipment                                     $35,000 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from Grant monies to expenses.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 7th day of November, 2022. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.d

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
17

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
F

ir
e 

G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s 
 (

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



                                                       2022-23-BA018 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2022. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10360621-434837 SHIIP Grant Funds     $1,906 

 

Expenses  

106210-537500 SHIIP Grant Expense                              $1,906 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from Grant monies to expenses.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 7th day of November, 2022. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.e

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
18

 S
H

IIP
 G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
s 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2022-23-BA019 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2022. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10330611-434898 Grant Funds      $15,591 

 

Expenses  

106110-545000 Contracted Services                                $15,591 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from Grant monies to expenses.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 7th day of November, 2022. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.f

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
19

 L
ib

ra
ry

 G
ra

n
t 

G
ra

ss
ro

o
ts

 F
u

n
d

s 
 (

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.C 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

8.C

Packet Pg. 189



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.D 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: DMV MONTHLY REPORT DECEMBER, 2022 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  DMV Monthly Report December, 22 Renewals due 1/15/22  

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

8.D

Packet Pg. 197



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 198

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
, 2

02
2 

 (
D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.E 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

8.E

Packet Pg. 199



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 200

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.F 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: OCTOBER, 22 REFUNDS OVER $100.00 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Refunds Over $100.00 for October, 2022 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

8.F

Packet Pg. 201



8.F.a

Packet Pg. 202

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

C
T

O
B

E
R

, 2
2 

R
E

F
U

N
D

S
 O

V
E

R
 $

10
0.

00
  (

R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.G 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Reports 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report_August (PDF) 

Tax Collection Report_September (PDF) 

 

8.G

Packet Pg. 203



8.G.a

Packet Pg. 204

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
_A

u
g

u
st

  (
T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



8.G.b

Packet Pg. 205

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
_S

ep
te

m
b

er
  (

T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.H 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: Vehicle Refunds Over $100_September 22 (PDF) 

Vehicle Refunds Over $100_October 22 (PDF) 

 

8.H

Packet Pg. 206



8.H.a

Packet Pg. 207

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

_S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
2 

 (
V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



8.H.b

Packet Pg. 208

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

_O
ct

o
b

er
 2

2 
 (

V
eh

ic
le

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.I 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   NCDOT Supplemental Funding Agreement 

 

Attachments: NCDOT Supplemental Funding Agreement (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

The Dismal Swamp Visitor Center received notification that they will receive supplemental 

funds in the amount of $17,143 through the NC Department of Transportation, as approved by 

the General Assembly as part of the 2022-2023 Budget Bill. 

8.I

Packet Pg. 209



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 210

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
D

O
T

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
N

C
D

O
T

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
em

en
t)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 211

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
D

O
T

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
N

C
D

O
T

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
em

en
t)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 212

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
D

O
T

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
N

C
D

O
T

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
em

en
t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.A 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

 

11.A

Packet Pg. 213



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 214

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 215

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.B 

Meeting Date:   November 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 9/2022 

 

Attachments: 22-09 (DOCX) 

 

11.B

Packet Pg. 216



Camden County Public Library 

September 2022 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 1,215 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 3,562 

Computer/ Wireless Use 201/107 

Questions Answered 261 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 13/119 

Adult Programs/Attendance 2/11 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 1/17 

Study Room Usage/Attendance 14/25 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 3/29 

Days/Hours Open 29/246 

# Items in Collection 20,219 

Library Card Holders 3,142 

 

Comparison by Year 

2020-2022 

  
           

 

 

0

1051

1,215

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

2020 SEP 2021 SEP 2022 SEP

Attendance

1,243

3,042

3,562

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

2020 SEP 2021 SEP 2022 SEP

Circulation

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 217

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
09

  (
L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
)


	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	Closed Session to Consult with the County Attorney in Regard to Potential Litigation
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Kevin Buzzard - Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church

	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Presentations
	A. Employee Recognition
	Printout: Employee Recognition

	B. Camden TDA Photo Contest - Sarah Hill
	Printout: Camden TDA Photo Contest - Sarah Hill


	4. Public Comments
	5. Public Hearings
	A. NCDOT Right-Of-Way Acquisition
	Printout: NCDOT Right-Of-Way Acquisition
	a. CM Memo NCDOT ROW Acquistion Request
	b. NCDOT Right-of-Way Acquisition

	B. Request for Zoning Map Amendment Sandy Hook Road
	Printout: Request for Zoning Map Amendment Sandy Hook Road
	a. 1_20221107_AgendaSummary_SandyHookRezoning
	b. 2_ 2022_11_7_StaffReportSandyHookRezoning
	c. 3_Applications
	d. 4_SummaryVCtoNR
	e. 5_2022-11-01 Ordinance for Sandy Hook Rezoning


	6. New Business
	A. Tax Report
	Printout: Tax Report
	a. September20221101100641129

	B. Adoption of 2023 Schedule of Values
	Printout: Adoption of 2023 Schedule of Values
	a. Tax Admin Letter_Proposed Schedule of Values

	C. Parks & Recreation Trust Fund Grant Award (Treasure Point Park) - Austin Brown
	Printout: Parks & Recreation Trust Fund Grant Award (Treasure Point Park) - Austin Brown
	a. PARTF Grant_Treasure Point Park

	D. Preliminary Plan Application - Meadows at North River Crossing Major Subdivision
	Printout: Preliminary Plan Application - Meadows at North River Crossing Major Subdivision
	a. 1_Agenda Summary - Meadows at North River Crossing
	b. 2_MeadowsAt NorthRiverCrossingStaffReportPreliminaryPlat_2022_10_3
	c. 3_Application
	d. 4_Plat
	e. 5_PreliminaryDesign
	f. 6_Preliminary Drainage Report
	g. 7_Development Impact Statement
	h. 8_CommunityMeetingSummary
	i. 9_ARHSreports
	j. 10_TechnicalReviewCommittee

	E. Lobbyist Discussion - Erin Burke
	Printout: Lobbyist Discussion - Erin Burke
	a. 11-01-22 Lobbyist Discussion

	F. Request for Qualifications (Admin Complex) - Erin Burke
	Printout: Request for Qualifications (Admin Complex) - Erin Burke
	a. 11-01-22 RFQ
	b. Admin Complex RFQ 10-28-22

	G. Resolution 2022-11-01 Supporting Operation Green Light for Veterans
	Printout: Resolution 2022-11-01 Supporting Operation Green Light for Veterans
	a. Resolution 2022-11-01 Operation Green Light for Veterans

	H. Proclamation - National Crash Responder Safety Week
	Printout: Proclamation - National Crash Responder Safety Week
	a. Proclamation_National Crash Responder Safety Week 2022


	7. Board Appointments
	A. Senior Advisory Board
	Printout: Senior Advisory Board

	B. East Albemarle Regional Library Board
	Printout: East Albemarle Regional Library Board

	C. Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board
	Printout: Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board

	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners

	8. Consent Agenda
	A. BOC Meeting Minutes
	Printout: BOC Meeting Minutes
	a. bocminutes_100322
	b. bocminutes_101722

	B. Budget Amendments
	Printout: Budget Amendments
	a. 22-23 BA 014 South Mills Fire Lost gear
	b. 22-23 BA 015 Camden Fire Grant Funds
	c. 22-23 BA 016 Camden Fire Grant Funds
	d. 22-23 BA 017 South Mills Fire Grant Funds
	e. 22-23 BA 018 SHIIP Grant Funds
	f. 22-23 BA 019 Library Grant Grassroots Funds

	C. School Budget Amendments
	Printout: School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	D. DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV MONTHLY REPORT DECEMBER, 2022

	E. Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	F. Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Refunds Over $100.00
	a. OCTOBER, 22 REFUNDS OVER $100.00

	G. Tax Collection Reports
	Printout: Tax Collection Reports
	a. Tax Collection Report_August
	b. Tax Collection Report_September

	H. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. Vehicle Refunds Over $100_September 22
	b. Vehicle Refunds Over $100_October 22

	I. NCDOT Supplemental Funding Agreement
	Printout: NCDOT Supplemental Funding Agreement
	a. NCDOT Supplemental Funding Agreement


	9. County Manager's Report
	10. Commissioners' Reports
	11. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. Library Report
	Printout: Library Report
	a. 22-09


	12. Other Matters
	13. Adjourn

	Appendix
	3.A · Employee Recognition
	3.B · Camden TDA Photo Contest - Sarah Hill
	5.A · NCDOT Right-Of-Way Acquisition
	5.A.a · CM Memo NCDOT ROW Acquistion Request
	5.A.b · NCDOT Right-of-Way Acquisition

	5.B · Request for Zoning Map Amendment Sandy Hook Road
	5.B.a · 1_20221107_AgendaSummary_SandyHookRezoning
	5.B.b · 2_ 2022_11_7_StaffReportSandyHookRezoning
	5.B.c · 3_Applications
	5.B.d · 4_SummaryVCtoNR
	5.B.e · 5_2022-11-01 Ordinance for Sandy Hook Rezoning

	6.A · Tax Report
	6.A.a · September20221101100641129

	6.B · Adoption of 2023 Schedule of Values
	6.B.a · Tax Admin Letter_Proposed Schedule of Values

	6.C · Parks & Recreation Trust Fund Grant Award (Treasure Point Park) - Austin Brown
	6.C.a · PARTF Grant_Treasure Point Park

	6.D · Preliminary Plan Application - Meadows at North River Crossing Major Subdivision
	6.D.a · 1_Agenda Summary - Meadows at North River Crossing
	6.D.b · 2_MeadowsAt NorthRiverCrossingStaffReportPreliminaryPlat_2022_10_3
	6.D.c · 3_Application
	6.D.d · 4_Plat
	6.D.e · 5_PreliminaryDesign
	6.D.f · 6_Preliminary Drainage Report
	6.D.g · 7_Development Impact Statement
	6.D.h · 8_CommunityMeetingSummary
	6.D.i · 9_ARHSreports
	6.D.j · 10_TechnicalReviewCommittee

	6.E · Lobbyist Discussion - Erin Burke
	6.E.a · 11-01-22 Lobbyist Discussion

	6.F · Request for Qualifications (Admin Complex) - Erin Burke
	6.F.a · 11-01-22 RFQ
	6.F.b · Admin Complex RFQ 10-28-22

	6.G · Resolution 2022-11-01 Supporting Operation Green Light for Veterans
	6.G.a · Resolution 2022-11-01 Operation Green Light for Veterans

	6.H · Proclamation - National Crash Responder Safety Week
	6.H.a · Proclamation_National Crash Responder Safety Week 2022

	7.A · Senior Advisory Board
	7.B · East Albemarle Regional Library Board
	7.C · Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board
	8.A · BOC Meeting Minutes
	8.A.a · bocminutes_100322
	8.A.b · bocminutes_101722

	8.B · Budget Amendments
	8.B.a · 22-23 BA 014 South Mills Fire Lost gear
	8.B.b · 22-23 BA 015 Camden Fire Grant Funds
	8.B.c · 22-23 BA 016 Camden Fire Grant Funds
	8.B.d · 22-23 BA 017 South Mills Fire Grant Funds
	8.B.e · 22-23 BA 018 SHIIP Grant Funds
	8.B.f · 22-23 BA 019 Library Grant Grassroots Funds

	8.C · School Budget Amendments
	8.C.a · School Budget Amendments

	8.D · DMV Monthly Report
	8.D.a · DMV MONTHLY REPORT DECEMBER, 2022

	8.E · Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	8.E.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	8.F · Refunds Over $100.00
	8.F.a · OCTOBER, 22 REFUNDS OVER $100.00

	8.G · Tax Collection Reports
	8.G.a · Tax Collection Report_August
	8.G.b · Tax Collection Report_September

	8.H · Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	8.H.a · Vehicle Refunds Over $100_September 22
	8.H.b · Vehicle Refunds Over $100_October 22

	8.I · NCDOT Supplemental Funding Agreement
	8.I.a · NCDOT Supplemental Funding Agreement

	11.A · Register of Deeds Report
	11.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	11.B · Library Report
	11.B.a · 22-09





